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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JULY 24, 2008

(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening on all applications; however, the Board has up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask that when anyone is speaking please speak into the microphones because it is recorded from the microphone and also if anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off so that we won't be interrupted. And I'd also like to mention that the Members of the Board do make site visits and have been to the properties concerned.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

JOSEPH MATTINA, BUILDING INSPECTOR

    



(Time Noted – 7:06 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:06 PM) 


MICHAEL MORGAN&JAMIE LYNN JONES   145 NO.FOSTERTOWN DR, NBGH







         (17-2-3.2) A/R ZONE






Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built 9' x 9'10" addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Michael Morgan and Jamie Lynn Jones.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on July 16th. The applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, eighteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Mr. Morgan: My name is Michael Morgan there was an addition added to my house eight years ago by a contractor that just doesn't exist anymore. He at the time told me that he applied all the proper Permits and everything and apparently nothing was ever done. I found out just a few months ago when I was applying for a Permit to add another deck to the back of my house. So now I found out that I have to get a variance because it's going beyond the legal limits for side yards. 

Chairperson Cardone: When I was visiting the sites I had asked about the lumber that was there and is there still the possibility that you'll be adding steps also?

Mr. Morgan: Yes, yes as soon as I found out what's going on with this I'm going to take it the next step further and possibly put the deck on. I may be putting steps if allowable on the left side of the structure to reach the deck in the back of the house.

Chairperson Cardone: On the side that's closest to…?

Mr. Morgan: The property line.

Chairperson Cardone: The property line.

Mr. Morgan: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: Which would be this garage line.

Mr. Morgan: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And you did not want to make that as a part of this?

Mr. Morgan: We could if it's going to be…if it's going to make matters worse then I'll just forget about putting the steps there altogether.

Chairperson Cardone: Joe?

Mr. Mattina: Joe, from Code Compliance, steps are exempt so I didn't even take it into account. Un-roofed steps as long as he doesn't put a roof on them they don't have to meet the setbacks so he'll be all right.

Chairperson Cardone: And he doesn't in this, as far as his building permit though?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, as far as the Permit steps don't count as far as Zoning. But you have to meet the Building Code though.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, what I'm saying is it should be added though to his Building Permit.

Mr. Mattina: Yes it will be, we haven't issued a Permit yet. When we do the plan review we will go over the steps and the engineering and requirements.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Do we have questions from the Board? 


Mr. Hughes: Joe, I have a question for the Building Department. What was this done without Permits? Is that how this ended up here? Was that addition done without a Permit?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: So the house had Permits for everything?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, he applied for a Permit for a rear deck and we did the research and found out about that.

Mr. Morgan: Originally I put an addition on the other side of the house. The builder that was doing that work was also doing the small addition on the left side and he was supposed to apply for all the proper Permits and any variances or whatever was necessary. He up and disappeared at the 90% point and nothing ever happened. I have a lawsuit pending against him as well as probably fifteen other people in the area.

Mr. McKelvey: From here you had the right side done?

Mr. Morgan: Correct. That was completed all fully inspected Joe did the inspections.

Mr. Mattina: Yes, I did all the inspections; he has a C.O for the right side. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: The only other thing I'd ask is…had you planned to do this side when you did this? Did you plan to do both sides at the same time?

Mr. Morgan: Originally I didn't even plan on doing the left side. I had no intention of doing anything there but as I was talking with the builder he suggested doing that on that side. I said sure why not? And he was supposed to take care of all the proper Permits and all that stuff at the time.

Ms. Eaton: Are you doing the work yourself or do you have another contractor?

Mr. Morgan: Well the only thing I had to do was put the garage door and the railing on myself, which I did that myself to complete the job.

Mr. McKelvey: You say you are going to put a deck on too?

Mr. Morgan: On the back of the house, there is a deck on the back of the house now that's getting old and rotten, I was going to rip it off and just put a new deck on.

Chairperson Cardone: But would it be where the addition is?

Mr. Morgan: No, it will be on the original section of the house.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Morgan: The original house…

Chairperson Cardone: Because if it's where the addition is then you would have to come back to us because you would be increasing the degree of non-conformity. 

Mr. Morgan: Right, it's not going to be there at all. It will be actually…I could have showed you the deck when you were at the house there's a deck on the back of the house now. I'll be extending that deck out three feet from where it is now only so I could put steps and that's well within the limitations.

Mr. Donovan: When you say extend the deck you mean into the rear yard not the side yard, correct? 


Mr. Morgan: Actually both, rear yard and the side yard. Now the side yard I have more than ample space to extend it three feet and still be within the 30-foot rule.

Mr. Mattina: He is talking the right side side yard. It's on the other side of the building. The deck is going opposite on the right side.

Chairperson Cardone: On the right side not the left side.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, because the plot plan that I think we're looking at shows the deck on the left side of the house if I know my right from my left.

Mr. Morgan: May I come up there?

Mr. Hughes: You've got to look at it this way (holding up the plot plan).

Mr. Donovan: Oh, apparently I don't know my right from my left.

(Mr. Morgan approached and explained the plot plan and where the deck was.)

Mr. Hughes: Turn it 90 degrees so you're like this and then that's the back of the house.

Mr. Donovan: Understood but what he is showing is the deck here going this way...

Mr. Morgan: This is the new addition, thirty-two feet (inaudible) and when you get back here it's close to thirty-six feet this part (inaudible).

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: He's got enough for the setbacks though right?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. The deck is not going to be with the thirty foot.

Mr. Hughes: He'll have sixty feet left over behind there.

Ms. Drake: But that's not the side the decks going on.

Mr. Maher: He is going right there, that's where it's going.

Chairperson Cardone: I'd like to read the report from the Orange County Department of Planning and the County recommendation is - Local Determination. Do we have any questions or comments from the public? If so, please state your name and address. Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:14 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 10:50 PM)

MICHAEL MORGAN&JAMIE LYNN JONES   145 NO.FOSTERTOWN DR, NBGH







         (17-2-3.2) A/R ZONE






Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built 9' x 9'10" addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the application of Michael Morgan and Jamie Lynn Jones, 145 North Fostertown Drive seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built 9' x 9'10" addition on residence.

This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Drake: I believe we discussed it pretty thorough during the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to approve the application.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 10:51 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:15 PM) 


STEVEN D. CRISCI, SR.


12 DOGWOOD HILLS ROAD, NBGH







(78-3-25.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for an in-ground pool in a front yard and an interpretation of the Ordinance 185-43-F (front yard).

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Steven D. Crisci, Sr.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on July 16th. The applicant sent out thirteen registered letters, thirteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Hoffman: Hello, my name is Peter Hoffman. I'm the architect that is representing Mr. Crisci. If you notice the application it says it is a request for a variance also an interpretation. It is our understanding reading your Ordinance that we may not actually be in the front yard and that your Ordinance says an unoccupied ground area fully open to the sky between the street line and a line drawn parallel thereto. On our plot plan we draw a line from the closest point of the street to our property and parallel to our street and the swimming pool that Mr. Crisci would like to build is clearly behind that line parallel to the street. If you determine that we are in the front yard we would still like to proceed with the variance application. 

Ms. Eaton: When you come up the driveway…

Mr. Hoffman: Yes?

Ms. Eaton: …and you head towards the garage, the house and the garage is there…(inaudible)…the pool is going where in relation to that…to the right?

Mr. Hoffman: It's as you turn the corner at the top of the driveway and head towards his garage door it would be to your right of the driveway as you go to the garage door.

Ms. Eaton: That level piece of ground that's right there?

Mr. Hoffman: That recently leveled piece of ground that's below the hill.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: And you're saying that on a straight line that does not go to Dogwood Hills Road? Is that what you're saying?

Mr. Hoffman: The definition is a line, for a front yard, is a line parallel to the street. I'm sorry. The definition of a front yard is a line parallel to the line of the street. If you take the shortest distance to his house from the street and project a parallel line to the street that line never intersects any portion of the area where we're putting the pool in.  

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board, comments? 

Ms. Drake: Yes, I have an aerial here and if you could come up and show us where the pool is and where that line is? (Mr. Hoffman approached) This being the road, this being the driveway…the pool is right about there, right?

Mr. Hoffman: Yes it is and the shortest distance to a property line is from this point of this house to this section of this street and if we project a line parallel its not parallel to the street even if you take that same distance and put it on...this is a much shorter distance than this if you put it on…you bend the line…you…

Chairperson Cardone: But where is the front of the house?

Mr. Hoffman: Well the front is…that is the front of the house.

Ms. Drake: The front is right here? Right?

Mr. Hoffman: Yes. 

Mr. Donovan: The pool is in front of the house though right?

Mr. Hoffman: Absolutely no.

Mr. Donovan: The pool is not in front of the house?

Mr. Hoffman: Here is the street, here is the property line, here is the projection with the area in front of the property line…


Mr. Donovan: Where is the pool?

Mr. Hoffman: The pool is back here in this area. Here is the cutout and here is what represents that cutout…that you see right here and the pool is completely behind that cutout and that cutout is behind that line.

Ms. Eaton: Is that the driveway?

Mr. Hoffman: No this is the driveway here.

Ms. Eaton: Oh, O.K. 

Mr. Maher: Dave, I think the problem is he's going to a point being parallel with the road versus parallel with the house.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Instead of being parallel to the house correct?

Mr. Maher: Instead of being parallel to the house is the plane you're looking at.

Mr. Donovan: If you draw the line parallel to the house then pool is in front.

Mr. Maher: Correct. 

Mr. Donovan: The pool is forward… 

Mr. Maher: Forward of that.

Mr. Donovan:…forward of the house.

Mr. Maher: Forward of the plane.  

Mr. Donovan: That's the edge of the house and the pool is here, right?

Mr. Hoffman: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: The pool is forward of the house.

Mr. Hoffman: But we contend that's not the front yard. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: I contend it is. That's the way I see it. 

Mr. Maher: Joe (to Mr. Mattina) when the Building Department looks at a front yard setback they do carry the line across the front plane of the house, correct?

Mr. Mattina: Normally on a straight road you can do that but on a road that jogs you have to use this point. 

Mr. Maher: Well, based on the survey here or the layout what would you consider the front yard then basically there's little like jog outs in the road.

Mr. Mattina: This is the street line here.

Mr. Maher: Correct, correct but would you consider…?

Mr. Mattina: I would consider this area the front yard.

Mr. Maher: Would you go with the plane of the house across or would you go to the point and then follow the road?

Mr. Mattina: I would go to the plane, according to the plane of the road.

Mr. Hoffman: But that doesn't follow your Ordinance.

Mr. Maher: Which one?

Mr. Mattina: I would go to this one here.

Chairperson Cardone: Perhaps it could be the way that it's interpreted though.

Mr. Hoffman: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: And you were making an application for an interpretation and/or an area variance right?

Mr. Hoffman: Yes, if…I'm sorry, if your determination is that that pool is in the front yard then I guess we would like to proceed forward with the variance.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Yes, please state your name and address.

Mr. Lorenzen: My name is Ken Lorenzen. I have the property adjacent to Mr. Crisci's and my only concern is that it doesn't impact my property anymore. Last year when he started excavating for the pool evidently he didn't have a Permit to do the excavating and there was a Stop Work Order issued and when he got the Permit he was issued a…he was granted permission to move four (400) hundred yards of material which he proceeded to dump behind his property which kept coming down into my property. One time my excavator had to call me and say that he couldn't work there anymore because a B size boulder went into the well line and his men were afraid of getting obviously hurt. My engineer estimates that besides moving four (400) hundred yards of material off of his property into that area he also brought in about four (4,000) thousand yards and dumped it in the back and so we kept having conversations back and forth with him and kept having dialog with the Building Department about stopping this because of the impact it was having on my property.

Chairperson Cardone: And could you point out your property on this map for me?

Mr. Lorenzen approached.

Chairperson Cardone: Would it be this one right here?

Ms. Gennarelli: It should be 44. Excuse me, what is your address, Mr. Lorenzen, for the record?

Mr. Lorenzen: 44.

Ms. Gennarelli: No that is the lot #, what is your address?

Mr. Lorenzen: 1 Roberts Lane.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Just state your name and address for the record.

Mr. Crisci: My name is Steve Crisci Sr. and I am the gentleman who is trying to put the pool in the a…where nobody can see it anywhere on the planet earth other than that shot that you have from outer space. There has been reference to the accusation I did have a Building Permit, I mean a Permit to move the dirt. We put nowhere near 4,000 yards of dirt in it. When I bought the house you couldn't even pull a pick up truck and turn it around in that house. The house was for sale for two and a half years cause nobody could pull around in the lot. In order for me to make that property usable whatsoever I had to do something I have a pickup truck so we excavated a little bit, we moved some dirt around. They gave us a Permit. When I was done I planted eighteen trees on this gentleman's property voluntarily not provided, nobody required it. I planted eighteen trees, I seeded the hill, I put straw on the bottom. I hired an excavator to dig a big trench that is still there now and anybody can look at it. It's five feet deep and six feet deep so the boulders that come out of the hill would get caught in trench and also any runoff would get caught and go around the property. Also this guy put a well about fifteen feet off my property line, it's supposed to be forty feet off. Its…anybody can go any of you can go see it, its ten feet off my property line. He is saying something about boulders that well should have been where it should have been to begin with. Now I wasn't going to say nothing about the well but he should have moved it and that's the truth. So anybody can just go see what I did. They put a Stop Work Order because of the hammer. The hammer made a lot of noise. I don't blame the residents. You know, I didn't know, I excavated the hill there was a huge rock. I couldn't even think of putting a pool in unless I knew I could move the rock. So we hammered up the rock, the residents complained, we stopped. I knew I could move the rock and I had a chance to put the pool in. I couldn't even put in an application if I couldn't move the rock. So that's where we're at with this. This guy, I gave him two trees to plant for his neighbor and he promised the doctor behind me that he would pave the driveway. The doctor went to see him recently; he says he's not doing it, out of his mouth. The doctor came up to my place of business and told me he has no intentions of paving that driveway and he was throwing out smoke to this doctor that oh yeah, he was going to do all this stuff and he had no intentions on paving. Now this guy, I planted eighteen trees on his property and gave him two trees, perfect trees for this doctor perfect, he wouldn't take the trees and plant them because he wasn't supposedly not done with his electric yet. He let those trees die rather than plant them for…I told him plant them for your wife they are perfect trees. He wouldn't even plant them. He let them die and then he came up to my place about a month ago, this guy and says can I have the trees. So I gave him two more trees. I don't even know if he planted them.

Chairperson Cardone: I think we have to only address the issue of the pool.

Mr. Crisci: O.K. All right. Well there you go O.K. but you should know what…

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other comments?

Mr. Hoffman: Would we know…would you want us to make the presentation for the pool or do you want to make a determination first?

Chairperson Cardone: I think that you should make the presentation at this time.

Mr. Hoffman: O.K. We have and you have documented in front of you we've gone in and we've shot topography. The pool is 12 feet below the crest of the hill in his front yard, the area that he made level is up to 12 feet below the crest of the hill so that the placement of the pool would…could not possibly be seen from Dogwood Hills Road in as much as it’s a major pile of rock in front of it. He has landscaped that hill intention to landscape during the pool project. The pool in and of itself is not the whole area that's being developed. There are retaining wall at the face of the rock is being developed that will have a stone veneer on it then there will be a pool deck to the edge of the pool. The center of the retaining wall is designed to have a waterfall feature that will cascade water from a reservoir at the base of the retaining wall up to a little pipe into the top and it will cascade down over the face of the wall. But you will be able to see that as he says from an aerial view of his property or with permission being on his property because absolutely none of the area that is being developed for this pool can be seen from the street. To place it anywhere else on the property there's insufficient land in the rear of the building, his driveway as you've noted earlier is also in that side yard. If he was to go to the other side yard at the opposite side of the building its an incredibly steep bank and would require a plateau effect which would mean substantial fill to be…would have to be brought in and that side of the hill is at the first floor level where the driveway side is obviously at the basement level. His well, his septic are all in the only available areas that you could possibly even start to think about putting a swimming pool. This area that he has excavated is now suitable, made suitable through rock excavation for the placement of a pool. If he was to back it up five to ten feet he wouldn't have access to his garage so I think it’s a reasonable request. We've sent out numerous notices to neighbors in the vicinity. Mr. Crisci has invited all of the neighbors up to his property to see where the pool would be. His intention is to fully landscape the area. Obviously there will be a fence around the pool as that's required. He's putting a gate on the driveway also that would prevent people from coming up and jumping into his pool without his knowledge because he is not there through the day but the driveway will be gated. I think he's developed a nice plan for placing the pool in a very difficult site and his intention is to keep it out of the view of the public. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Hoffman: You're welcome.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments from the Board or from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Hoffman: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:34 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 10:51 PM)

STEVEN D. CRISCI, SR.


12 DOGWOOD HILLS ROAD, NBGH







(78-3-25.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for an in-ground pool in a front yard and an interpretation of the Ordinance 185-43-F (front yard).

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Steven D. Crisci, Sr. at 12 Dogwood Hills Road seeking an area variance for an in-ground pool in a front yard. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: Well the pool is going to be in the front yard.

Ms. Drake: Therefore requiring our variance and I make a motion to approve the variance.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 10:52 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:34 PM) 


BARRY WHITE



421 FOSTERTOWN ROAD, NBGH







(17-1-40) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback for an existing single-family dwelling on a two-lot subdivision.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Barry White.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on July 16th. The applicant sent out twenty-nine registered letters, twenty were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Mr. White: Thank you. Good evening. I am Barry White and 421 Fostertown Road I'm requesting an area variance for the existing home site. I want to add that the home has been in place prior to 1800 as well as seeking a two-lot sub-division for which I believe my engineer has submitted all of the pertinent data.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions or comments from the Board? 

Ms. Eaton: (Inaudible)

Mr. White: I'm sorry?

Ms. Eaton: Do you live on this property?

Mr. White: No I don't. I lived adjacent up until very recently.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public?
Ms. Drake: I make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. White: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:36 PM)

(After the introduction of Sung Bae application Mr. Jordy spoke)  

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson…oh, I'm sorry…

Mr. Jordy: I have a question… 

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry.

Mr. Jordy: …on the previous. I was standing back here and didn't get recognized.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, I'm sorry. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just give your name and address for the record?

Chairperson Cardone: Identify yourself and your address.

Mr. Jordy: Robert Jordy, 413 Fostertown Road, I am just wondering is this just for the existing house that we're talking about now?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Jordy: Not a new house up in back or anything? 

Mr. White: No. Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry; you have to use a microphone. This is being recorded.

Mr. White: The purpose for the area variance in the two-lot subdivision is to hopefully to facilitate the sale of the existing home. I had hoped when I purchased the property to sell it intact but I suppose through the market conditions it just hasn't happened. We have someone who is interested and as the maps indicate what we're doing is dividing the property into two pieces. A 1.6-acre parcel and a roughly 3.9 remaining parcel which I would retain so there's not any construction plan at this time. It's just simply to facilitate the sale of the existing house.

Mr. Jordy: Thanks.

Chairperson Cardone: It's the home that is currently there and I understand it's been there for over one hundred years.

Mr. Jordy: Excuse me?

Chairperson Cardone: I said, it's the home that is currently there…

Mr. White: For over two hundred and twenty years.

Chairperson Cardone: Two hundred and twenty years.

Mr. White: Yes, right.

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 10:53 PM)

BARRY WHITE



421 FOSTERTOWN ROAD, NBGH







(17-1-40) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback for an existing single-family dwelling on a two-lot subdivision.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Barry White, 421 Fostertown Road seeking an area variance for the front yard setback for an existing single-family dwelling on a two-lot subdivision. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. And I'd also like to read the report from the County into the record; the County recommendation was Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: The house has been there a long time.

Mr. Hughes: I'll move for approval.

Mr. Maher: Second.
Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 10:54 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:37 PM) 


SUNG BAE




208 MAPLE DRIVE, NBGH







(49-2-4) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks to build an addition, porch and rear deck on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Sung Bae.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson…oh, I'm sorry…

Mr. Jordy: I have a question… 

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry.

Mr. Jordy: …on the previous. I was standing back here and didn't get recognized.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, I'm sorry. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just give your name and address for the record?

Chairperson Cardone: Identify yourself and your address.

Mr. Jordy: Robert Jordy, 413 Fostertown Road, I am just wondering is this just for the existing house that we're talking about now?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Jordy: Not a new house up in back or anything? 

Mr. White: No. Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry; you have to use a microphone. This is being recorded.

Mr. White: The purpose for the area variance in the two-lot subdivision is to hopefully to facilitate the sale of the existing home. I had hoped when I purchased the property to sell it intact but I suppose through the market conditions it just hasn't happened. We have someone who is interested and as the maps indicate what we're doing is dividing the property into two pieces. A 1.6-acre parcel and a roughly 3.9 remaining parcel which I would retain so there's not any construction plan at this time. It's just simply to facilitate the sale of the existing house.

Mr. Jordy: Thanks. 

Chairperson Cardone: It's the home that is currently there and I understand it's been there for over one hundred years.

Mr. Jordy: Excuse me?

Chairperson Cardone: I said, it's the home that is currently there…

Mr. White: For over two hundred and twenty years.

Chairperson Cardone: Two hundred and twenty years.

Mr. White: Yes, right.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Sung Bae.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on July 16th. The applicant sent out thirty registered letters, twenty-eight were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Bae: Good evening. I am very nervous, first time I can a…this country. My name is Sung Bae I live in 208 Maple Drive. My wife here with great expectation, my daughter is here and in case I'm lost in translation. I used to live in New York City, Bronx. I live in Town of Newburgh, not City. I bought the house five years ago. It was a handyman's special. I convinced my wife throughout the year we got to put in some money to beautify the house. All the time watching TV, HGTV, Ask This Old House, Magazine, oh now its time and right now I have a detached garage, two-car garage and 960 sq.ft. small three bedroom, one bath and I'm going to connect the garage, the space between 13-ft., in front 2-ft. will come out from the existing structure. In the back I'm going put a deck, 16 x 25, it will come out come to backward, about 4-ft. and I need…I want to beautify before I get old otherwise every morning I drive with my daughter to go to school and I want to enjoy it and make it beautiful and I as I sent certified letter to all the neighbor after I finished I sent all a letter again for Bar-B-Q party.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. You have no water or no sewer that's public water or sewer there?

Mr. Bae: I have a septic in front of house and sewer is a…near garage.

Mr. Hughes: So, your new addition that you are proposing isn't going to cover on either one of the water or the sewer?

Mr. Bae: No sir.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. because it’s a very small lot and I was surprised to see that all those lots in there are that tight without public water or sewer or one or the other. I just wanted to make sure that… The Building Department up to speed with that? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: He has his offsets? His setbacks?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: For the water and sewer here he has a very small lot.

Mr. Mattina: Yes, that's why he needs the 38.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Thank you.

Ms. Eaton: (Inaudible)

Mr. Bae: Excuse me?

Ms. Eaton: Are you adding any bedrooms?

Mr. Bae: I have one master bedroom and a walk in closet, a bathroom, laundry room for my wife.

Ms. Eaton: And how many bedrooms are in the existing house?

Mr. Bae: Small, small three bedroom. I'm going to convert one small bedroom to office room.

Chairperson Cardone: So when you are finished you will still have three bedrooms is that correct? 

Mr. Bae: Yes, yes I am going to.

Mr. Maher: So, Joe in essence, to this the only issue is the fact that he is connecting the garage to the house is what the issue is, correct?

Mr. Mattina: It went from an accessory structure to being part of the dwelling.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Any other questions from the Board? 

Ms. Drake: I make a motion we close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Bae: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:41PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 10:55 PM)

SUNG BAE




208 MAPLE DRIVE, NBGH







(49-2-4) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks to build an addition, porch and rear deck on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Sung Bae, 208 Maple Drive, seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks to build an addition, porch and rear deck on residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. I'd also like to read the County report; the County recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: It’s a small and I think they need the addition. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 10:56 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:42 PM) 


GWENDOLYN MARTIN


9 STEWART AVENUE, NBGH







(99-2-22) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot width, front yard setback, rear yard setback, lot building coverage and lot surface coverage to build a new single-family dwelling. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Gwendolyn Martin.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on July 16th. The applicant sent out thirty registered letters, thirty were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Webb: Good evening. My name is Scott Webb. I am the builder. I will be building Mrs. Martin's new home. At the present, the pictures will indicate she has had total loss fire on the property. We are going to demolish, we already have the Permit to do that but I hesitated to do it until you folks could inspect the property to see what we're dealing with. We are going to take every, every unit that's in there, the house, the garage, there's an old pool, we are going to demolish and take everything out and we're going replace it with a new home, a new modular home 26' x 54' which will have three bedrooms, two bathrooms and we got to put a rear deck on the back. Mrs. Martin is living in a rented property and we would like to get it started as soon as possible. And the reason we are here is the house that we're replacing is much larger than the house that was there and of course, we're going to do some offsets. There really isn't any continuing numbers to the property that I can avoid. The old structure there was really no guidance with the offsets at all because I think one side was only eight feet from the line. We're going to change a few of those things and move them over because I can't even dig and demolish part of the foundation until I move some of the…the lines on the property. 

Ms. Drake: The property currently has a sewer connection?

Mr. Webb: It has sewer. We've applied for the Water Permit.

Ms. Drake: Yes, I see that. O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: When did the house burn down?

Mr. Webb: Sometime in May.

Mrs. Martin: March.

Mr. Webb: March is it March?

Mrs. Martin: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: What year?

Mr. Webb: I beg your pardon?

Mr. Donovan: This year?

Mr. Webb: Yes. Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I have some. Maybe I'm reading something wrong here but you're saying you want to put a three-bedroom house, 54-feet on a thing that's only 60' x 100' and bring your coverage percentages up 56%?

Mr. Webb: Yeah. There really isn't any guidance there Ron. If you look at the neighborhood you're going to see every house is not to Code anywhere's.  

Mr. Hughes: Well I know but we're not trying to make 5 pounds of you know what in a 2 pound bag.

Mr. Webb. But the fact of the matter is we're going to take that garage and everything out too and reset the house so that we have some offsets on both side.

Mr. Hughes: Where are you going to park them?

Mr. Webb: We'll have the driveway on the right hand with the existing garage is we'll use that part of the driveway.

Mr. Hughes: Well I'm just looking here and I see many things right in a row that don't hit me too right for something that's this small. You're supposed to have 12,500 ft you only have 6,000 that's less 50% of what you're supposed to have.

Mr. Webb: But that's why we're here though.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I know. Then you're supposed to have 85 feet minimum and you only have 60 and then it goes on and on.

Mr. Webb: Ron, there isn't a house on that street that conforms to those.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I got you the first time. Front yard is supposed to have 40, you're asking for 19; the rear yard supposed to have 40, you're asking for 23; coverage from 1404 that you have now, you're looking for 2154 that's another 1000 square feet. Can you go up instead of going out or back?

Mr. Webb: No I can't. I've already got the…Ron; because of the time (inaudible) poor Mrs. Martin is sitting here in a rented house. She just…her mother just passed away. We were trying to get the house down before…for the illness of her mom. 

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Webb: I've got the house built. It's ready to roll. 

Mr. Hughes: Well, I understand your position and am sympathetic in what you've written in your narrative too but I'm reading stuff here…you have 1800 feet lot coverage that's 30%, you're 16 over on that; you're 56% over on the building coverage now two bathrooms, three bedrooms what about a reconfiguration down to two bedrooms, one bathroom? 

Mr. Webb: Well I'd have to modify the entire building it's at the plant all covered, ready to go.

Mr. Hughes: You do realize that what you're asking for is substantial?

Mr. Webb: Yeah, I realized it when I did it and I spoke to…when I did this initially, I sent it to the Building Department and of course, they sent me to you folks.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Webb: But looking at the lot and enhance that area considerably if you look at what's surrounding the area Mrs. Martin spending a great deal of money. I even advised her when this was going on to move the house somewhere's else but she wanted to be there.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, well I mean…  

Chairperson Cardone: And, Ron, they are removing the woodshed, the pool, the wood deck, the garage, all of that is being removed. 

Mr. Webb: Everything, that whole lot is…

Mr. Hughes: Are you planning on living in that house?

Mrs. Martin: Yes, I am and I own the property behind it also.

Mr. Hughes: You do?

Chairperson Cardone: Just…excuse me…you have to use the microphone and just identify yourself.

Mr. Webb: Let me say, Mrs. Martin owns the property…  

Chairperson Cardone: That comes off the…if you want to.

Mr. Hughes: And how much property do you have behind the house that's vacant?

Mrs. Martin: Actually it used to be called five lots and then the people that had it previously had it all put on one deed. So it's actually two lots but it was originally five in the back and then I had the two in the front where I want to build. 

Mr. Hughes: So, in order for the Board to get a better understanding…is this the lot that you own back here as well behind the shaded area here? These lots here is that what you are referring to?

Mrs. Martin: Yes, I own here and I own here and down into this…this also is my property. 

Mr. Hughes: Is anyone else aware that there is other property back here that is contiguous and 60 feet wide where it meets this, these two sections here.

Mr. Manley: What number are they, Ron, on the map?

Mr. Hughes: 84 and 85.

Mr. Donovan: 84 and 85?

Mr. Maher: 86, also I believe. Correct?

Ms. Gennarelli: The other property lot ID numbers are 19, 21 and 23. She has lot #22.

Mr. Donovan: Yes, well I think would be all tax lot 19, is that what you are saying?

Ms. Gennarelli: Is that 19 Ron?

Mr. Hughes: Well what she just pointed out to me doesn't have number on it. It's this one up here in the corner.

Mr. Maher: Directly behind it.

Mr. Hughes: Directly behind it.

Chairperson Cardone: It's behind 19, 21 and 22.

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: It's an L-shaped lot. 19 is an L-shaped lot…it's this one, that's all 19.

Mr. Donovan: So, lets be clear then, you own tax parcel 19?

Mrs. Martin: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: What is on that parcel?

Mrs. Martin: There's one house up in the back corner and I have like a utility shed, a red utility shed.

Mr. Donovan: When you say the back corner, where do you mean?

Mrs. Martin: Up on the right, on Bellevue, the first house up by Bellevue, I believe they call it 4 Bellevue.

Chairperson Cardone: In other words, on that lot there is already a house?

Mrs. Martin: A small house.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mrs. Martin: Like a cottage.

Mr. Maher: Where you see 84, 85, 86 in parentheses there's an actual house facing Putnam there.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: Correct? Facing towards Putnam there, there's a front porch on it.

Mrs. Martin: Yes.

Mr. Manley: The part of 19 that borders Stewart Avenue is that vacant?

Mrs. Martin: Yes, two lots it used to be two lots now it all on one.  

Mr. Manley: Is it possible? No?

Mr. Hughes: Do you own 21 as well? 

Mr. Webb: Is that the one on Stewart Avenue too?

Mr. Hughes: There's three on Stewart Avenue.

(Mrs. Martin approached)

Mrs. Martin: This one's mine and I own this parcel and then next to here. My neighbor has a house here. I own this and there is one house that's here and then I own down to Stewart Avenue.

Mr. Hughes: Can you draw with a pen the outline of all of what you own? I am very confused.

Mrs. Martin: I own 19, I this, this and I own to here. This is Margaret Terwilliger's property (99-2-21), I own all of the rest of this.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. So now so that the Board and the public can have a better understanding…thank you, you can sit down now. In essence she owns this great big horseshoe.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. I understood that.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I had no idea.

Mr. Donovan: So that includes tax lot 23?

Ms. Drake: No.

Mr. Hughes: No. 

Chairperson Cardone: 19.

Mr. Donovan: 19 oh I see it goes 19 to 22. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you see these two that go parallel with Bellevue?

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: They make the horseshoe with 21 or 22 and 19.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, I see. I have this question, the house that's burned down, the house that's proposed you show the dimensions front yard, side yard, rear yard…

Mr. Webb: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: I can't tell maybe…on my map here what the dimensions are for the house that was there and how…what the degree of difference is? You are going to have to use the microphone. You can use mine.

(Mr. Webb approached)

Mr. Webb: Here's what you've got…this is the existing parcel. Right? It was an added on, its that type of house, from the street here is Stewart, the front of the house. They added this section on, it's been added on over the years so when its demolished across here the widest part here from here to here we measured it was 24 feet. This is 20 here. So this is the widest part of the house where it's going to be 26. We are going to start here and go back this way and demolish this and if I start digging here this will be off the line. I am going to repair the foundation of this house so when I demolish this I'll have to fill here so we can start digging about here. 

Mr. Donovan: My question is obviously if it's within a year they could build a house on the existing footprint. I'm trying to get a handle on the order of magnitude of what you could build now versus what you are proposing. I think that might be helpful to the Board.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Webb: (inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: You can't whisper.

Ms. Gennarelli: Please speak into the microphone. Thank you.

Mr. Webb: When we proposed this house, she was kind inclined because her mother was ill and we wanted to make it so she had her own private room so she has a daughter living with her, so the three bedrooms we proposed would give them enough room. So I had to widen it to make it for them to live in and that's why we came up with that configuration. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: I guess all I'm saying is Mr. Hughes has pointed out to you that you are asking for a substantial variance and what I'm just trying to figure out is how substantial it is relative to what was there before the fire and what you could conceivably build again now.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Mr. Webb, you are going to have to grab that microphone, this is being recorded. If you want to take the other one it comes off the stand. 

Chairperson Cardone: Joe, do you have the figure on lot coverage, current lot coverage? 

Mr. Mattina: Existing?

Chairperson Cardone: Existing. I didn't see…

Mr. Webb: Now this is the house we proposed because when her mom was alive we going to put these three bedrooms in and she would have enough room. We will put the driveway here. The setback, this will be Stewart Avenue we will set it back almost identical to where it was.

Chairperson Cardone: And the lot surface coverage?

Mr. Webb: Where the present house is sitting now, we'll set it back that far because we are going to exceed back here. But if you took the garage that's on that property and you took the house it would exceed the size of this house. The two buildings would exceed the size of this house.  

Chairperson Cardone: Joe, did Jerry go to get those figures?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do we have any questions or comments from the public? If so, please state your name and address. Do we have any other comments from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, in view of the fact of what is being passed around now where it shows the original footprint of what is intended to be demolished and what's there and being that the applicant owns other properties adjacent and contiguous to me now is the time to clean some of this up and move a property lot line and put a house in there that is suitable without having so many requirements and infringements where it requires all these variances and clean up the neighborhood once and for all, this is the only time we have to do it. There is a house next door and the applicant owns, it appears to be three other tax parcels and to me…

Chairperson Cardone: That's only one parcel.

Mr. Hughes: Well, no they want to build on one parcel but she owns three right there and only one of them has a house on it. So, to me, you either reconfigure the house and cut down on the overages and they are quite substantial or add some of that land in the back to make it a more suitable installation.

Mr. Webb: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: You are going to have to use the microphone, please.

Chairperson Cardone: Its only one parcel, Ron, 19 is one.

Mr. Webb: (Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: It's all one lot.

Mr. Hughes: Yes and there is a house up in the corner here. 

Ms. Drake: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.   

Mr. Hughes: Right, so being that it’s the same owner couldn't they extend this lot line here and give more land to this parcel if they want to continue with such a big house or reconfigure the house that they are intending on putting on the original parcel and make it reasonable? I mean these are some considerable overages. I'm concerned about parking and other things; I don't know where you are going to put them. 

Ms. Eaton: Will there be a garage with this house?

Mr. Webb: No. There will not be a garage and the property; she can park the cars after we put the home in. The cars could be parked in the back on their own property because there is a walkway between the property that we intend to put the house on and the rear property.

Mrs. Martin: (inaudible)

Mr. Webb: If you look at the size of the house and you looked at the size of the garage that was on the property the house we're putting in does not exceed that size. I don't think we're going to increase any size of building on that lot.

Chairperson Cardone: Well those are the figures that we are waiting for from the Building Department.

Mr. Webb: O.K.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Webb.

Mr. Webb: Yes.

Mr. Manley: The square footage of the proposed home is 1404?

Mr. Webb: It's about 26 x 54.

Mr. Manley: And then the deck on the back is 10x26? So another 260 square feet?

Mr. Webb: Yes. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you speak into the microphone.

Mr. Webb: Oh, I'm sorry. If push came to shove we could take the deck out of there if that is going to be a criteria of this whole problem, then we'll demolish the deck and I'll put a patio in there.

Mr. Hughes: Those figures are 2154, Mr. Manley.

Mr. Webb: What, for the size of the house?

Mr. Hughes: The lot surface.

Mr. Webb: Oh, it's 60 x 100 isn't Ron? The lot…the lot that's existing.

Mr. Hughes: The lot...the building coverage is 1404; the lot surface coverage is 2154.

Mr. Webb: Well if the lots 60 x100…

Mr. Hughes: That's 56% of the lot that's more than half the lot.

Mr. Webb: But, Ron, there is also a garage on there that's on the existing now with that house.

Mr. Hughes: I understand, you've been through that three times. Where are you going to park them? Again, back to that.

Mr. Webb: Well, Ron, if you look at the house after we sit it we are going to have 19 feet between the house and the property line. I could put a driveway in there. 

Mr. Manley: Mr. Mattina, the deck does that count as lot building coverage or no?

Mr. Mattina: If it was roofed with walls, yes.

Mr. Webb: Well it's not going to be.

Mr. Mattina: But if it had a roof and walls it would have been but it doesn't.

Mr. Manley: So that's why it's not included in the calculation?

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: So now that leaves 15 feet on each side of the house and 25 feet in the backyard and 21 feet in the front yard and the day after the house is built, the month after and the house gets sold there will be other people back looking for pools…

Mr. Webb: Ron, this woman has lived here all her life. She is not about to move. I tried to talk her into not doing it there now.

Mr. Hughes: I am not arguing with you. I thought I had the floor. I'm sorry.

Mr. Maher: Joe, one question. Can you clarify for everybody's benefit, lot building coverage, lot surface coverage.

Mr. Mattina: Lot surface coverage is any…

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, excuse me, please you could take that mic off of there, maybe it would be better.

Mr. Mattina: Lot surface coverage is any non-absorbent material would be driveway, sidewalks, roofs. Building coverage is any building that would shed water, has a roof and walls.

Mr. Maher: O.K. So, my question would be if the proposed lot building coverage is 1404 feet what is the current coverage of the house, the garage, the shed and such combined?

Chairperson Cardone: That was the question we wanted answered.

Mr. Mattina: So you want total surface coverage now?

Chairperson Cardone: Now.  

Mr. Maher: Total surface, well your lot building coverage water shedding, garage, shed put together with the house, current, if you would?

Mr. Mattina: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Is that garage, pools and everything?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: That would be the current lot building coverage.

Chairperson Cardone: And the surface coverage we would need also. In the meantime I'll read the report from the Orange County Department of Planning and the County recommendation is Local Determination.

Mr. Manley: Mrs. Martin, behind the pool there is a wood shed.

Mrs. Martin: A red shed.

Mr. Manley: Is that shed on…is that your shed or is that…?

Mrs. Martin: That's my shed.

Mr. Manley: O.K. because its partially on, well its mostly on the property…

Mrs. Martin: On the other property in the back.

Mr. Manley: A piece does go over your line here in the back it looks like. 

Mrs. Martin: Right.

Mr. Manley: Slightly.

Mrs. Martin: Yes.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mrs. Martin: Yes, that shed is movable. If it needed to be moved I can do that.

Ms. Eaton: And that other shed to the north would be…

Mrs. Martin: The long one that is in the front, that thing is huge. I think that might be as big as the new house we're putting in. It's like three bays deep, it’s a long and it was in terrible condition when we bought the house twenty-five years ago we were going to tear it down and just haven't gotten to it. Now it's outlived my house and it's been an eye-sore forever actually that should have gone years ago.

Mr. Manley: O.K. thank you.

Mrs. Martin: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: The existing building coverage is 1992 and the lot coverage is 2992 almost 1000 sq ft over building coverage.

Mr. Donovan: Say again, 2992?

Mr. Mattina: 2992 for surface coverage.

Chairperson Cardone: So both are being decreased?

Mr. Donovan: Not lot surface.

Chairperson Cardone: According to this…

Mr. Maher: Yes, lot surface is going down to 2154 from 2992.

Mr. Donovan: Yes, I'm sorry. 

Ms. Drake: And from 1992 to 1404?

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: So both the lot building coverage and the lot surface coverage are being decreased not increased.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Maher: Mrs. Martin would you be willing to get a lot line change to increase the amount of property available to that house to eliminate or decrease the rear yard variance required?

Mrs. Martin: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Use the microphone, please.

Mrs. Martin: Sorry. Actually we at some time had spoken…the neighbor next store to us having our property go straight up from there and leaving the little house and the house below on one parcel and actually I think it would make sense but I hate to move my home because I live there and I love it there. Even speaking of building on the other lot on the other side I just don't want to live there, its closer to the turn and…

Mr. Maher: No I understand that but the point Mr. Hughes was trying to make was that if you had a lot line change in the rear it would basically eliminate the rear yard variance you would require number one and you could actually move the house back a few feet further off the road. 

Mrs. Martin: O.K. but that would also require me moving the red shed, which I hate to do but I can if I need to.

Mr. Hughes: One of the things I'd like to bring to your attention, in the variance procedure there's five major issues that have to be met. Two of them here are smacking us in the face that you are not even close one. One of them is that there's another way to achieve your goal and what Mr. Maher just suggested by extending that line out and increasing the amount of property you have it would probably be a blink of an eye. The other part of it is is whether the request is substantial or not and it is substantial so you have two out of the five you haven't met. My suggestion to reconfigure either to drop down to two bedrooms and one bath or if you are insistent on keeping three bedrooms and two baths then you are going to have to look for a lot line change to extend that property or I don’t know what I can tell you.

Mrs. Martin: O.K. a lot line change would be fine with me.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. our intent here is not to pick something apart…

Mrs. Martin: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …but while we have the chance to improve the neighborhood and clean it up…

Mrs. Martin: Right And I understand that. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …once and for all there's no sense in having three sub-standard lots when we can make two good ones out of it.

Mrs. Martin: Right. O.K.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. thank you.

Mrs. Martin: Right. O.K. that makes sense.

Mr. Donovan: One question, do we know what the square footage of the tax parcel 19 is?

Because if we are going to make that smaller…

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, well I would rather have something like that going on.

Mr. Donovan: I understand just…

Chairperson Cardone: But then the house that's there if that's decreased that house would then need a variance.

Mr. Hughes: On 19 you have 60 x 100, all the three in the front are 60 x 100 but she describes an L shape that goes up into the back and I don't know what those dimensions are.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Mr. Hughes: They are not listed on the print that I have.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: But that would be rather costly also because for a subdivision they'd have to go to the Planning Board and then the house that is currently on 19, I'm sure wouldn't meet the requirements. Am I right? The Building Department says yes.

Mr. Hughes: I don't know. The back lots are 100 too, aren't they Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Code Compliance…

Chairperson Cardone: I don't think that's on Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: …on lot 19 it's an unknown where the house is exactly located. Keep in mind there's been rulings in the past that with a subdivision if it's an existing non-conforming with a subdivision you lose that existing non-conformity so without seeing exactly a plot plan and where that house is located within lot 19 it's an unknown. You may be creating a further hardship by requesting this, I mean, you don't know its not in front of you, you don't have it to review but my suggestion is to just keep in mind that if the house on lot 19 is existing non-conforming by subdivision you lose that non-conformity and then they'll be back before you for another variance.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments from the Board? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:14 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 24, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 10:56 PM)

GWENDOLYN MARTIN


9 STEWART AVENUE, NBGH







(99-2-22) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot width, front yard setback, rear yard setback, lot building coverage and lot surface coverage to build a new single-family dwelling. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Gwendolyn Martin, 9 Stewart Avenue, seeking area variances for the lot area, lot width, front yard setback, rear yard setback, lot building coverage and lot surface coverage to build a new single-family dwelling. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: It's going to be a bigger home however the amount of the coverage the lot coverage of the building is going to be less when you take down the other buildings so I think that it is going to be an improvement to the property and the neighborhood. And I think that as long as they keep the house, I mean, unfortunately in the future there's not going to be any additional building that they are going to do on the property unless they marry that other parcel somehow but I don't see a big issue with it.

Mr. Hughes: Part of the discussion, the applicant agreed to maybe reconfigure, we have a 25 foot setback that was knocked down another 8 feet, there's a deck on the back of the house, are you still willing to go with that?

Mrs. Martin: Well…

Mr. Webb: If we have to take the deck out, take it out. I mean, Ron, if that's a big issue…

Mr. Hughes: Well, the deck isn't the target here; it's either a reconfiguration with less bathrooms and less bedrooms…

Mr. Webb: I can't do it then.

Mrs. Martin: I really wouldn't want the house setback any further than the neighbors houses either because they are kind of in a row actually my garage sticks out several feet further than everything else and it is an eye-sore, it is a big ugly thing.

Mr. Hughes: I've been out to the site.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Mr. Hughes, we are dealing with the application that's before us to I think that's the one we have to vote on at this time.

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion to approve the application.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 10:57 PM)
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NEWBURGH CAPITAL GROUP, LLC 
1399 ROUTE 300, NBGH

(PETCO)




(60-3-41.21) I B ZONE 

Applicant is seeking a use variance to operate a veterinarian office in a retail store.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Newburgh Capital Group, LLC. (Petco)

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on July 16th. The applicant sent out twenty-two registered letters, twenty-one were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Mr. Minuta: Good evening Chairwoman Cardone, Members of the Board, my name is Joseph Minuta with the firm of Minuta Architecture. I am here to represent this application tonight; I have with me tonight Roberta Haimer who is with Urban Retail Properties and I believe you do have an authorization for representation. She is here to consequently authorize me to represent them and we also have Ron Kahle from Nudell Architects who has flown in for this meeting this evening. He is here to answer and respond to any questions that you may have with regard to the Site Plan or the architectural footprint or the elevations pertaining to this particular project. We are here tonight for a use variance as referred by the Planning Board. Now I'd like to just start by reading off the Veterinarians' Offices, Section 185-45 of the Code.

Ms. Drake: Can you speak into the mic a little louder? It's a hard to hear with the air conditioner on.

Mr. Minuta: Certainly. Is this better?

Ms. Drake: I'll see, say a little more.

Mr. Minuta: Section 185-45 of Chapter 185 of the Zoning Code, Veterinarians' Offices. 'Veterinarians' offices may be located in an AR District as an accessory use of as a principal use subject to the site plan review by the Planning Board. In either case, such use shall provide that the animals shall be kept within a totally enclosed and suitably ventilated building between the hours of sundown and sunrise.' That's the extent of this section. We've been referred here because currently the Town is considering a Amendment and enacting a Law to that. With respect to that this Law has not in fact been enacted. I'm also seeking some guidance with regard to continuity of types of applications. I realize that every property is different but in the cases that was researched, which are two in particular, one the application for Dr. Fischer in 2000 for a veterinary office in an R-3 Zone, that was in fact approved for that Zone. I also call attention to Pet Smart, which is currently located in the Newburgh Plaza in the same IB District that we are applying. Now that application did not come to Zoning. That application was decided at the Planning Board level and what they had decided at that point is that the use was customary and incidental to the overall use of retail. In the current retail environment we're seeing consolidation of services. Wal-Mart, for instance, has a McDonald's inside it, has an optometrist, has a pharmacist. Pet Smart itself an approved use within this zone is operating as a veterinary service under a limited degree. They don't do surgeries there and they don't hold animals overnight. For those types of services they are referred to a local veterinarian office that can provide those services in full. The Section of the Code that is being rewritten specifically pertains to and I'm reading this from the Town Board Agenda of the 21st of April 2008 in which there was a Public Hearing amending Chapter 185 Zoning Veterinary Office in a B Zone and map change from R-1 to B. In particular, this is surrounding it seems the original application of Dr. Fischer. Mr. Taylor the attorney for the Town and I'm reading directly from here, the April 21, 2008, page 2 said there are two parts to this local law. The first is an amendment to the Town of Newburgh Zoning Map; the map will be modified to rezone an area at an intersection of Fletcher Drive and 17K as shown on the map, from Residential to Business. This is a zone where various commercial uses are permitted such as retail, service stores, offices, drinking establishments and several other commercial uses. The other part of the local law involves changes in veterinary offices which is currently only permitted in the AR Zone in the Town. As part of this change Veterinary's offices will also be permitted in the B District and the area being proposed to be rezoned. The local law introduces a definition for veterinarians' offices which is any office being operated by a duly licensed veterinarian and provides medical care in domestic animals including attending services such as boarding, grooming and breeding, so long as the activities associated with such uses are accomplished within and enclosed in suitably ventilated building. The local law also establishes various requirements for veterinarian offices. It established a bulk requirement of the veterinary office in the B Zone. It does require front, rear and side yards and building coverage. Within the special regulation that is applicable to this veterinarian office there are provisions that require activities to be conducted within suitably ventilated buildings that do not rely on windows for ventilation. They must have heating and air conditioning and there are also regulations in the presence of animals outside the building during the evening. Now that Public Hearing was closed. Never voted on. Councilman Woolsey closed that. There were several other yes's to closing that meeting. As a discussion, Councilman Woolsey would like to revisit the site because he does not recall from his previous visit the zoning going back as far as it is indicated on the map. Councilman Greene would also revisit the property. So this is still an open subject. I've been in contact with various Council, they have in fact told me, in fact it is not enacted. Again, why we're here the Planning Board meeting May 1st 2008 for Petco. I'm just going to cite a portion of this, its on file; we've obtained all of these from the Town records. This is based on some commentary from Mr. Donnelly that the retail pet store is of course permitted. The Town Board recently however, enacted a local law regarding veterinary services where they made it very specific no veterinary service may be conducted in any District other than a B or AR District you're in the IB District which we are including ones that are accessory to the retail or accessory to some other type of professional office businesses. So if you are going to continue to include the veterinary component you are going to need to go to the Zoning Board and apply for a use variance and it goes on. In April of 2007, Pet Smart made an amended site plan to include and expand upon the veterinary services. The following month they were approved. We're here under the premise that there has been a law change and there has not been a law change however we have been directed to be here tonight. We seem to be caught between three Boards of the Town, the Town Board, the Zoning Board, the Planning Board. As another subject Dr. Fischer also brought to the board kenneling of animals as a use which was denied and that was in 2000…that was July 27, 2006 for dog grooming and kenneling on his same property. The fact that we're here stumps me but we are here for a use variance. Now in accordance with that we have attempted to prove our case we believe that we have done so under the four points of the law. Item 5 of the application, if a use variance is requested strict application of the Zoning law would produce unnecessary hardship in that A) under applicable Zoning Regulations the applicant is deprived of all economic use or benefit from the property in question because…here's where we answered…strict interpretation of the Zoning will result in a loss of national level tenant, namely Petco. The attached financial spreadsheet shows the loss of rent for the last five years and a loss of rent for the term of the tenant's lease, which has been attached, and I believe that you have. B) The hardship is unique and does not apply to a substantial portion of the District or neighborhood; the ancillary use of the veterinarian's office comprises only 3%. Now an accessory use to be an accessory use can't occupy more than 20%, which is what PetSmart was approved on. We're actually occupying 500 sq. ft. so the other applications we have here tonight pools and decks and other things we're looking at 500 sq. ft. as an accessory use. I can go on to go through this. You have this for your record. The points are on the table. If you have any questions of us with regard to the application, the plans, what we're looking to do with regard to the building they are all here. Unfortunately we seem to be stuck in the middle between the decision that has not been made, a decision that would like to be made and a decision that we would like to have happen soon so that we don't lose this tenant as time is obviously of the essence. Having said that and having stated the degree of fast tracked process that the last applicant went through from an April to May approval it would seem to me that we should fall under the same guise that we are offering the same services and in fact, in fact the applicant provided Petco specifically in their documentation of proof of a similar service provided by a national retailer. With that being said I leave this at your discretion. I am here to answer any of the questions you may have.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Minuta, I just want to clear up something for the record and you made some comparisons between the Zoning Board and the Planning Board and each of these two Boards are completely separate. 

Mr. Minuta: Agreed.

Mr. Manley: The rulings of the Planning Board are the rulings of the Planning Board. The rulings of the Zoning Board are completely separate. With that being said you make a comparison between and you used as part of your argument to this Board the fact that PetSmart received consideration on the part of the Planning Board for the allowance of veterinarians in that use. Now I've reviewed that documentation and again, this is my opinion and its just my opinion only, and that is that opinion of the Planning Board was incorrect that that applicant should have been referred to this Board for a use variance and this Board never had that opportunity to review that. Unfortunately because the decision went over thirty days nobody was in a position to challenge the decision of the Planning Board therefore that I would call it an unauthorized used squeaked through and now obviously it is an allowed use because of a decision that was made on the part of the Planning Board and if you read the decision, initially the use of the building or the use of the veterinarian was only supposed to be for primarily instructional purposes to assist pet owners in the nature of grooming and nail trimming. Then what had happened was the applicant went before the Planning Board again and decided that they wanted to enhance the scope of what the veterinarian was going to do.

Mr. Minuta: May I interject for just a second.

Mr. Manley: If you…

Mr. Minuta: That was the first application years ago for the main portion of the project.

Mr. Manley: If you just give me a minute I am going to go…they filed for an amended site plan and when they filed for an amended site plan all the Planning Board did was just attach the letter from the attorney's office and basically attached that as the addendum to the amended site plan and in the decision of the Planning Board under the amended site plan all the Planning Board did was refer to that letter and say that they've authorized the applicant to carry on the veterinarian services incidental to it's retail operation the scope in contour of the proposal is described in the narrative prepared by the applicant. So the Planning Board simply allowed the applicant to just attach their letter of whatever they wanted in that building right to the amended site plan which I think the Planning Board should have spelled it out specifically in their own amended site plan and not allow the applicant to spell it out. But be that as it may, in number two of that letter from the attorney to the Planning Board they increased the scope of the veterinarian services to provide for shots, vaccinations, spaying, neutering, ordinary medical services and they completely expanded it which in my opinion should have then came to this Board for a use variance. It did not and now unfortunately we're stuck with it. But you're comparing apples and oranges as a result of a…what I would consider a miss…miss-decision of the Planning Board to allow that because that really isn't...

Mr. Minuta: I'm not sure that's apples and oranges and I'm not sure if you're privy to all of the letters that had gone on between as far as three ways to interpret the law of what was intended for a veterinary's office.

Mr. Manley: But according to Town Law, O.K., the only body that has the ability to interpret the Law as it applies to Zoning in a Town is the Zoning Board. The Town Board enacts it, the Zoning Board interprets it and the Planning Board carries out the Zoning as it is on its face and if there is any questions or issues as to if something does or doesn't apply it comes to the Zoning Board. 

Mr. Minuta: Agreed. And we are here tonight at direction and we are here openly to receive comments from you. We are also here to inform you that the services that are being provided currently are actually lesser than what are being provided by the competitor. Direct competition within the same district, which to the benefit of the public is that you do have a competitive nature of two of the similar services in a similar district that they can choose from and it makes a competitive environment. It's no different than Lowe's and Home Depot. With respect to the veterinary services I understand your point and I understand where you are coming from.

Mr. Manley: O.K. just so long as you understand that they…there is a veterinary services in an IB Zone but that was granted not based on anything that this Board had an opportunity to review.

Mr. Minuta: I am completely aware of that. 

Mr. Manley: So when I say you're comparing apples and oranges you're making the case for your particular project you have to make it on its own merits and not on the merits of another project because that one was approved without this Board's authority so to speak.

Mr. Minuta: Absolutely correct sir.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Minuta: What I…what my…what this is intended to do is to in someway connect the conversation and connect the items that are transpiring over the veterinary use between the Boards so that there is an understanding and I have brought it to the attention this is what's happening. O.K. so this is the quandary that we are sitting in so I just want to layout the environment that we are currently in to establish this for.

Mr. Donovan: If I…I need a little clarification for myself because the thought that we are mixing apples and oranges…I'm not…are you asking…are you saying that your use is not permitted therefore you need a use variance or are you asking this Board alternatively to interpret the Ordinance to say that the veterinary use that you are proposing is accessory to the main use of the building? Two separate different thing.

Mr. Minuta: That…that is a preferred option.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, I'm not…I don't what you're asking for.

Mr. Minuta: As an interpretation, as an interpretation…

Mr. Donovan: We don't pick, you have to make an application. I'm not sure what your application is for.

Mr. Minuta: I understand.

Mr. Donovan: It says use variance but as you speak to us it sounds…you're mixing in the accessory aspect of it.       

Mr. Minuta: You are absolutely correct. The fact that this…

Mr. Hughes: If I may?

Mr. Minuta: Please.

Mr. Hughes: Chairperson?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I think what both my colleague, Mr. Manley and our counsel has tried to put up here is right on and some of the stuff that you pointed out Mr. Minuta is close but number one when Mr. Fischer was allowed to do what he was to do he actually went to the Town Board and got a use change for his project so you can't bring that up. The PetSmart… 

Chairperson Cardone: I don't know if that's correct, Ron.

Mr. Hughes: Well we have some of our Council-people here and I'm sure they can attest to that. The other thing is as well, Mr. Manley was correct that your competitor did fly under the radar by a mistake created by another Board. You cannot depend on a comparison with that to bolster or better your position in this case. The other part of it too is I think that you're looking at it upside down if the ancillary use stemmed from the veterinary use and the shop was ancillary to it you might have a better shot at convincing us that it should go that way. I think you've got your 60/40 percentages upside down. One by one I'll go through what you addressed and hope that maybe we can get everybody back in line with this thing. The way I see it and this is my own personal opinion of studying the law, at present the only areas that these are allowed in are A/R. The fact that there is one that's existing and operating in an IB was created by a mistake. Dr. Fischer's use was by a Zone change within itself. The continuity of this being that there is no lease with the tenant right at the moment is out the window as well. And your reference to a Town Board April 21st meeting I think was in '02…

Mr. Minuta: I'm sorry, say that one more time.

Mr. Hughes: Was the April 21st meeting in '02 that you cited earlier? 

Mr. Minuta: No, April 21st of '08.

Mr. Hughes: '08, O.K. That's what confused me. I read that one too and I don't see the correlation. However, even before we get to that, your P&L sheet that was attached to the packet, which I don't know if we are able to discuss it in front of the public, really doesn't have any bearing on this. What you have to prove for a financial hardship is not that you're not being able to collect rent or the projected rent over the period of time but that this square footage space couldn't be rented or leased to something that's allowed in that use. So having established that I would prefer that counsel expound a little further and maybe instruct what we're looking for in a return on that.

Mr. Donovan: In terms of the proof for a use variance you need, as co-counsel has indicated, you need to go through all the uses in the IB Zone and demonstrate that you can't use that property for any…none of those uses that would be allowed would give you a reasonable rate of return in that…on that site. A use variance and that's why I'm asking the question is to what exactly you are asking this Board to do. A use variance is an extraordinarily difficult burden for an applicant to prove. And I would suggest to you frankly that what you've submitted to us is not sufficient to sustain your burden. 

Mr. Hughes: For example, if they allow restaurants, bowling alleys, hair dressing salons, bars and who knows what else the requirement of your applicant is to say that we can't find a bowling alley or a movie house or whatever is allowed in that district for the use that's allowed in that district. It's not necessarily well we can't rent it for a marble shooting range because we can't get enough money back per square foot for shooting marbles. Capisci?

Mr. Minuta: Capisci. With respect to that this property has been vacant since it was the Weis Supermarket. This property has been actively marketed and I Ms. Haimer who is the leasing representative for the applicant. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I would stay away from that now and focus on what we would need to require here.

Mr. Minuta: O.K., O.K. With respect to what was presented before you and is intended, as I stated before, to give a much broader understanding of the items that are happening within the Town with regard to the veterinary use. O.K.? And determination, definitions. Now with respect to this application it is my belief that this may pose as an interpretation rather than a use. Now as an accessory use to the whole, which is retail, which is customary with the retail market this is of minor consequence and we are not having…we're not having surgeries, we're not having overnight stays that would cause kenneling. None of those services are being offered. I also offer up that veterinarian, as a profession in the State of New York is a licensed profession as is any licensed profession permitted as a professional business. So there seems to be a little bit of ambiguity there that I'm seeing. 

Chairperson Cardone: I just want to go back to the beginning of when you were referred here. You were referred to us by the Planning Board, correct? And when they asked you…

Mr. Donovan: I don't mean to interrupt but is that…my packet has a denial from the Building Department…

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: …not a referral. I don't see a referral letter from the Planning Board.  

Mr. Minuta: We were there.

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield that was at the direction of the Planning Board at the May 1st meeting that Mr. Minuta had referred to. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: The applicant did go to the Planning Board for an amended site plan. At that time it was discovered the discrepancy of the veterinarian use in an IB Zone. The Planning Board instructed the applicant's representative at the time to apply to the Building Department for a Building Permit for a Disapproval as a vehicle to get them before this Board.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Just so the public knows and for your group too, the recommendation to come here isn't blessed one way or the other it's a matter of process. Its not like they are referring you with a positive note to it. It's for clarification purposes only.

Mr. Minuta: And I do appreciate that clarification. Myself and my firm was hired just last week to pick this up so I do thank you for that.

Mr. Hughes: We don't want to box anybody in a corner here we want everybody to know what options are available there and to me…I don't know…

Chairperson Cardone: But I'm just trying to get at where the term the use variance came in…that came from the Building Department or from the Planning Board?

Mr. Canfield: Actually that came from the Building Department basically looking at your Bulk Use Requirements, the IB Zone, a veterinary use is not permitted in an IB Zone per our Bulk Use Tables.

Mr. Hughes: And I think that was a correct call.

Mr. Minuta: And with respect, the minutes of the meeting specifically state 'you are going to need to go to the Zoning Board and apply for a use variance'.

Chairperson Cardone: And that's from the minutes of the Planning Board, correct?

Mr. Minuta: That's from the minutes of the Planning Board dated May 1st, 2008.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Any other questions or comments from the Board? Do you have anything further that you would like to add?

Mr. Minuta: At this point, I believe, we have proven what we can prove and its at your discretion and if there are any questions we are certainly here to answer them.

Mr. McKelvey: Did you say you tried to rent this building…this out?

Mr. Minuta: Its been vacant and if any of you…I'm sure many of you as myself have lived there forever, the Weis Market that used to be there closed down and this space has been vacant ever since. It has been actively pursued to be leased. It's 15,000 sq. ft., it's quite a substantial amount of space to go vacant for such a long period of time and that is really where the issue is. We finally have a retailer who is willing to come into this space but the caveat is that they do have veterinary services, which are not full veterinary hospital. It is checking for fleas and ticks, bringing the dog or your cat to see if it needs a shot, things of that nature. We're not talking about surgeries; we're not talking about overnight stays. 

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? Would it be possible to keep the Public Hearing open until everybody could be more informed both this side of the table and out there as well? I mean, from what I've heard tonight we've got a mistake in one Board and a question about an approved Zoning change on another project similar, my colleague Mr. Manley's comments and so on. I believe Mr. Minuta said he only received this this week. Would it be possible to keep the Public Hearing open and give everybody more time to read?

Mr. Donovan: Well that certainly lies in the sound discretion of the Board. You may want to, I mean its up to the Board obviously but, we hearing a lot of things tonight about what's going on in the clinic, what would go on which I don't see any written documentation and I don't think that's been submitted as exactly what you are doing there. Talked a little bit about whether or not you wanted an interpretation of accessory use. You come back, you backed off that to say a use variance if you follow the five factors you need to prove for a use variance the Board's going to ask me, has he proved his five factors and I am going to tell them no. 

Mr. Minuta: Fair enough. That being said, I do respect the decision that you have to make. I also have to respect my client's decision. They would like to see a decision for or against tonight due to the time constraints that we have.

Chairperson Cardone: I just want to read into the record the report from the Orange County Department of Planning and the County recommendation is Local Determination. What is the wish of the Board? Do we have a motion to either hold the Hearing open or close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’d like to make a motion to hold the Public Hearing open more because we just got some of this information tonight.

Mr. Hughes: Yesterday.

Ms. Drake: Well I got it tonight so I haven't had a chance to really review it. I was actually looking for what you were reading from on 5 a, b and c and I think he needs to determine whether he is going for the use and if he is he needs to provide us more information. 

Mr. Manley: I would normally tend to agree but in light of the applicant's statement they want a decision tonight.

Mr. Minuta: May I stay that? Based on the fact that you just received it today, the ability to review this further my client is willing to hold this open.

Mr. Donovan: May I suggest to you that you should take a close look at this and you should strongly consider submitting additional information to assist the Board in their deliberations.

Mr. Minuta: Thank you.

Ms. Drake: So, I am making a motion to hold the Public Hearing open for another month.    

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Minuta: Thank you all.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.
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WILLIAM CORBIN



RE: 1 FLEETWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(88-1-16) R-1 ZONE

INTERPRETATION:

TOWN OF NEWBURGH ZONING LAW 185-49. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of William Corbin.

Mr. LoBiando: Objection. If I may Madam Chairwoman, I have a short (inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Could you please use the microphone and identify yourself?

Mr. LoBiando: Absolutely. Good evening, Anthony LoBiando, LoBiando Law Offices, 5020 Route 9W, Suite 104, Newburgh, New York, I represent Academy Realty Enterprises. I'm objecting to the opening of this Hearing tonight on two basis. Number one, it's our position that this Board does not have jurisdiction because the Appeal was not timely filed. This Appeal is regarding the propriety of a Building Permit that was issued to my clients on February 19th of 2008. It's my understanding that this Appeal was filed on June 20th of 2008, one hundred and twenty-one days following the issuance of the Permits. According to the Town Law, specifically Section 267-A, Subdivision V there was a (60) sixty-day statute of limitations essentially as to the filing of an Appeal. There's more than twice the allotted time pursuant to that section as a matter of law this Board does not have jurisdiction to hear this Appeal. As some of you may well know, I filed an Order and had a Supreme Court Judge issue an Order today that was served, I believe, on all parties scheduling this matter for an Order to Show Cause Hearing on August the 11th, 2008 before Judge Owen specifically addressing whether or not this Board has jurisdiction. I don't believe there is any reason to have this Hearing tonight if the Supreme Court is hearing this matter within a short period of time. My clients are not building on this property right now and I would ask that this matter in essence be put on the agenda if at all necessary on the August agenda. We'll be in court in a few weeks and Judge Owen will hear and make a determination as to the propriety of the jurisdiction based on number one the statute of limitations. 

Mr. Hughes: Could you recite 267 A what?

Mr. LoBiando: Subdivision V.

Mr. Hughes: The filing of administration decision in the time of appeal and you are saying its (120) one hundred twenty days?

Mr. LoBiando: It's (60) sixty-days pursuant to that section, I'm saying that the Appeal was filed (121) one hundred twenty-one days.

Mr. Hughes: And the late notice of claim filing on that is?

Mr. LoBiando: I am sorry sir?

Mr. Hughes: If you were to file a late notice of claim what were the numbers?

Mr. LoBiando: I'm not sure about a late notice of claim but it's my understanding that it’s the (60) day requirement. 

Mr. Hughes: What I am reading here and I'm sure you are familiar with this, this is the exact section you just quoted me and it says here (62) sixty-two days. So I don't know if your information is accurate by your descriptions and I would like time for counsel. So…counsel?

Mr. Donovan: I actually think it's talking over two different things but be that as it may. I received today a copy of the Order to Show Cause signed by Judge Giacomo in the absence of Judge Owen. There is an application preceding an Article 78 pending at the Supreme Court of Orange County. As I read the order there is no Stay of this proceeding. The Judge didn't tell us we couldn't convene that being the case its my advice to the Board that we hold the Public Hearing. We could decide at the end of the Public Hearing if you want to hold it over until next month based upon the evidence and testimony before the Board and the Court proceeding to take the course that the Court proceeding will take but absent a Stay there is no basis for this Board not to hear the application before us this evening. Just for purposes of clarification what that provision of the Town Law says is if you are going to challenge the decision of the Building Inspector to issue a…if you are an aggrieved party, you want to challenge the decision of the Building Inspector when he issues a Building Permit you have (60) sixty days to make your challenge. Now the court cases interpreting that say the (60) sixty days should be measured not from the date of the Building Permit because in that case I could simply draw a Building Permit, wait until day (61) sixty-one, start construction and you're out of luck. So the court cases say it runs from the (60) sixty days is measured from when it should have been, a reasonable person would have discovered the fact that the Building Permit was issued. But that is going to get resolved in Supreme Court. It's not going to get resolved here and my advise to the Board is to convene the Hearing. 

Mr. LoBiando: If I may just as a quick rebuttal to that point, if I may sir? The court cases do show that…

Mr. Donovan: Anthony, all I am going to say is we are not going to litigate this here tonight. You've got to do that in front of Judge Owen.

Mr. LoBiando: But that's my whole…

Mr. Donovan: So…

Mr. LoBiando: …that's my whole point. If the issue regarding whether or not the (60) sixty days ran on day one or day twenty-five whatever it may be is open to litigation it is going to be a factual finding by the Court. Why do we need to go forward tonight? There is no point in going forward. The remedy for the Town, for the ZBA to hear this matter to wait thirty days if the matter is going to be litigated as to the jurisdictional issue. If the jurisdictional issue fails there is no point into getting to the merits of this at all if the jurisdictional limit is left open then Mr. Corbin can have his day or his night as it may be before you.

Mr. Donovan: Absent a Decision from the Supreme Court telling us we can't proceed tonight and there is no Decision saying that, there is no Order saying that, my advice to the Board is to convene the Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: It is my feeling also that we should convene the Hearing this evening and there are people who have been Noticed, there are people who are waiting to speak and I think that they have the right to do that. So, that's my feeling and I don't know if I need to make a motion but…and I would like to know the feeling of the rest of the Board. I'm just one person but I feel that we should hear this this evening.

Mr. Donovan: Let me just say that it's not just a matter of your feeling. I mean the issue is is there a legal prohibition from convening the meeting? The answer is no there is not. 

Mr. Hughes: So move the Hearing.

Mr. Manley: So Moved. 

Mr. Donovan: Do you want to do that and you can second and all vote to convene to open the hearing?

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Did you want to do a roll call on that? O.K. Roll call…

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Manley: Madam Chair, before we convene the Hearing, I just feel it's necessary that I will advise the Board and the public and the…Mr. LoBiando that I do have the client relationship with Mr. Corbin as his Insurance Agent and I do not feel that that would be a conflict. I would defer to counsel however if either party objects I would be more than happy to recuse myself from the deliberations. Counsel do you feel that it would create any potential for conflict? 

Mr. Donovan: Well, the answer is it's not a absolute prohibiting conflict. Is it a potential for the appearance for impropriety? There is that potential. So, I mean, I don't know if any party objects or not but you know Jim it's in your discretion. If you want my advice because you do afford insurance to him I would tell you to recuse yourself.

Mr. Manley: O.K. If that's the case then I would step down Madam Chair for this particular matter.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. O.K. William Corbin. O.K. Please use the microphone.
(Mr. Corbin approached and gave the Board handouts of the presentation)

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on July 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on July 16th. There were twenty-nine registered letters sent out, twenty-five were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Mr. Donovan: Do you have another one? We will need one for the official file of the Town.

Ms. Gennarelli: Is this complete?

Mr. Corbin: That is complete.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. That microphone can be adjusted up.

Mr. Corbin: Unfortunately I suffer from height problems. Good evening, my name is William Corbin, I reside at 3 Fleetwood Drive and I'm the appellant if you will in the case regarding the Permit issuance for 1 Fleetwood Drive. The package that I provided to you has a series of charts that I put together with talking points and information relative to what I'd like to speak about this evening. The Article 78 document makes it seem as if the vested rights issues were not part of or a key concern in my initial claims for appeal. We'll deal with those certainly in Court on, I believe, its August 11th. So…O.K. my purpose here is to request an interpretation of Ordinance 185-49, which deals with the issuance of Building Permits. In this particular case this was a non-conforming lot and sections 185-18 and 64 certainly come into play, as it was part of the previously approved sub-division. I am questioning the validity of the Permit issued on 18 of February '08. At that time it was issued to North Plank Development. It was a non-conforming lot to R-1 Zoning or is to R-1 Zoning which is now, I understand, in play again however I'm not sure whether R-3 or R-1 applies given the flip flop that was driven through the Exeter litigation. My understanding here is was also called out I believe in the Article 78 document is that this is based upon a vested rights opinion written by Mark Taylor September of 2007. Basically the summary of claims in my appeal: Number 1 is it's non-compliant with Town of Newburgh Zoning Laws. It's a non-conforming lot of record however is a grandfather exemption in 184 - 64 - C that would have expired no later than 1-1-95. Regarding the vested rights opinion issued by Mark Taylor, the Town attorney he had one key assumption which was not born out by the facts which is the lot line indeed had been changed. It was clearly spelled out in his memo and based upon that there's a question about whether or not that was in fact a re-sub-division of that particular property. Ellington Construction vs. the Village of New Hempstead does not address decades of inactivity, which is the case here. This lot or this sub-division was largely built up by 1958. There is also a chart with backup information, which shows you a histogram of the building based upon the Orange County tax base for all lots within the sub-division. I've also found three pertinent cases which are handled by the New York State Supreme Court of Appeals that effectively divest rights were addressed future vesting which includes issues associated with long terms of inactivity, abandonment, recoupment and public safety and welfare. Also in the details if you look at the Fleetwood Manor declaration deed, Lot 1, Block C, which is this particular lot, was exempted from the residential covenants as it was reserved for possible commercial use. Now on the next page and I won't bore you with all the details per se but these are the particular sections of the Newburgh, Town of Newburgh Zoning Law which I believe have bearing on this: Non-conforming lots of record, Item A 1 was a section that was highlighted in the package that was given to me in response to my FOIL request however item A 3 also deals with if there are future amendments the amount of time that's associated with…from that time of amendment when Permits need to be issued. Also, and this Office Max isn't as good at printing things out as I thought switching back and forth my apology. 185-64 the grand fathering clause and in particular 184 B which talks about any lots or sites which are approved by this section effectively proposed sub-divisions which have preliminary approved by the Town of Newburgh prior to January, '92 they have three years from date of enactment of this chapter to obtain a Building Permit and this is also referenced as a future amendment under the terms of 185-18. This was added 12-16-91. O.K. Now I've added in some particular quotes out of vested rights to give everyone who is interested kind of an education on some of the terms and conditions associated with vested rights. If you want we can go through those otherwise I'd suggest we move on. O.K. Vested rights. Not without limits, there are at least two other precedents which court vested rights had been secured initially but various issues led the court to divest the property owner vested rights due abandonment/time, recoupment of investment and changes in the area warrant divesture in the interest of public welfare, health and safety. This was also the subject of a January, 2008 New York Law Journal article entitled 'Use it or Lose It', timely action is needed to preserve vested rights. I will note also there's a quote here from the court's opinion in Schoonmaker Homes vs. the Village of Maybrook, December of '91 which a, in fact, talks about the manners in which you can be divested of your vested rights. The next page is simply just a quick abstract. I actually had the article, it's listed as NY Law article it’s the last tab in the hand up. All right, further vested rights discussion, O.K., referencing in fact the document, which seems to be causing most consternation here the Mark Taylor opinion memo of September 2007 and let's address the 7-1-08 follow up memo. Both of those are, in fact, included. They are listed as M. Taylor Sept 08 and M. Taylor 7-1-08 in the tabs. In Mark's opinion memo he writes that the Fleetwood Manor Sub-division approval pre-dates the Town of Newburgh Zoning Laws. It does. And New York State Town Law 265-A, which was enacted in 1960. Which it does. Fleetwood Manor was filed in December of 1955 and at that time there was, of course, no statutory time limitation in effect until 1960. So basically, Mark's opinion was that common law vesting might be possible without any expiration. And as I note here there are at least two legal precedents that contra…that contradict a endless or timeless vesting. Now going back to Mr. Taylor's opinion memo, an item that he very clearly stipulated as an assumption was that the lot bound re-changing and there was no such lot bound re-change since the filing of the original sub-division plot. That in fact is incorrect; in 1962 there was a taking by the New York State DOT, approximately 700 sq. ft. - 688 in that ballpark. Again I mention that this was specifically stated as an assumption in his memo. This was clearly shown on the developers submitted plot plans both fall of…excuse me that's 2007, there was a Permit application in fall of 2007 that the Building Department denied the Permit and the developer withdrew the application.  Mark then issued a note this year in response to a FOIL request issued by Ray Yannone, which basically noted that the facts did not support the assumption that he had made in his original opinion memo. Something probably not so near and dear to us at least in Coldenham and certainly to the Town is the Exeter case wherein unfortunately in that particular opinion memo there was in fact this very same issue where a lot line change constituted a re-sub-division which brought into effect the time limitations in order to obtain vested rights. So using that thought process that would say that in 1962 when that lot line was changed effectively it was a re-sub-division and at that time it was after New York State Town Law 265-A was in effect. Next page basically is a copy of the plot plan that is in the current Permit package and basically that's just supporting documentation that clearly shows in that package in fact there was a taking by the DOT and designates where the original property lines were in the Fleetwood Manor plot plan as shown map 1636. O.K. 265 - A, just provided here for reference effectively showing that the period of time on this depending on when the Town of Newburgh Zoning Board came into effect ranges anywhere one year to three years. All right and effectively by my claim that by 2005 that, excuse me in by 1965 that time limit would have expired under 265 - A. I'm using the most conservative number available in the New York State Town Law section. O.K. Now I've also provided if anyone has interest, I've also provided a timeline document that shows the meaningful dates associated with this lot, everywhere from Fleetwood Manor original document signature, its filing date, the dates that amendments are made because in the original sub-division declaration document there were three lots exempted specifically for possible commercial use and they were Block C, Lots 1, 2, and 3. We reside presently in Lot 2 or excuse me, yeah Lot 2, which is 88-1-15 that's 3 Fleetwood. 5 Fleetwood is Lot 3 and that's 88-1-14, 88-1-16 is Lot 1 the exemption for commercial use was never used. Zoning amendments are on file at the Orange County Clerk's office. O.K. so legal precedence discussion…a Mr. Donovan I know this is probably boring for you but I think its safe to say based upon if you just Google Ellington Construction its like watching fireworks go off. There's a Ellington Construction is the what I deemed the holy grail of vested rights precedent in New York State. This was a two-phase project a substantial construction investment in phase two before the permit was denied, change in venue from Town of Ramapo to Village of New Hempstead in the meantime a basically the court was insuring recoupment of developer's investment. The timeline associated with this depending upon how you read this was anywhere from four to six years versus the current timeline that we're dealing with which is on the order of fifty years. Basically the Court found for Ellington Construction however you know the immediate question that came up when I heard that this was a permit issued on vested rights was does this in fact run forever? Does that make logical sense that a…that you would have vested rights to do whatever you want on this property for a hundred years, two hundred years? Here we're talking fifty. I found three precedence's, first one Putnam Armonk vs. Town of Southeast which was decided in '76 that was roughly a twenty-one year hiatus, fifteen years actually after an initial decision that was associated with granting vested rights and then they lost their vested rights because they waited too long to act. In fact the lot had been sold, the property had been sold to Putnam Armonk Inc. and we'll get into more details on that. Second one interestingly is right in our own neighborhood, which is Schoonmaker Homes, John Steinberg Inc. vs. the Village of Maybrook, which was a twenty-year hiatus. And then last but not least RC Enterprises vs. the Town of Patterson, which was decided June of 2007 and that deals with a timeline of about thirty-five years. O.K. So if you will indulge me I'd like to walk you through just some key points of each of these three particular cases. Putnam Armonk vs. the Town of Southeast as I mentioned this is anywhere from twenty-one to fifteen years, fifteen years if you consider the Telimar Homes decision which actually secured vested rights. Telimar was the original developer and Putnam Armonk Inc. purchased it thirteen years after the Telimar decision. As I mentioned initially invested. This one in fact the court found that there was significant questions associated whether or not they had lost vested rights. It was sent back for a special term review however it applied very specific tests against the manners by which vested rights are considered to be divestible if you will create a new word here this evening. Abandonment, they had failed to complete the project in a reasonable time for which it had obtained vesting. In this case it was twenty-one years total but it was fifteen years since the Telimar decision. In this case 1 Fleetwood specifically the lot was sold in 1958 by the original developer, lost for taxes thirty years later without any known documented permit request. In fact we haven't had any evidence of a permit being applied for within the folder, which I went through at the Building Department in response to a FOIL request. There is no permit request for that particular property except the one which was in fact originally submitted by North Plank Development back in I think it was 2005, 2006 and was the subject of a March 23, 2006 ZBA Decision. Recoupment and here I've quoted from the opinion document by which we mean the recovery by the owner of all or a part of his financial expenditures on the property without completing construction. In this case, all but one lot in the Town of Newburgh section covered by map 1636 supposedly is a completed. In fact I think there is one other lot within the development that has not been completed. Effectively in this case to recouping investment in infrastructure, the water system in Fleetwood Manor reached end of life in the middle of the 1990's and I'll get into that in a little bit actually in the next statement. Water system near end of life in early mid '90's connected to the Town water system then, 2004 to 5 storm sewers and roadways replaced arguably since the development in the Town of Newburgh section is largely completed, recoupment of advertising costs can be assumed. I don't think there was much more to advertise but one lot that they sold off actually at the tail end of the development and it was an unimproved lot at that point. O.K. Schoonmaker Homes, John Steinberg vs. the Village of Maybrook, twenty year delay after completing phase one and two of a three phase project they had requested initial vesting under the unified project theory, had three components, town homes, single family homes and ultimately the third phase was to be an apartment complex. In this case the court found in fact that Schoonmaker had initially invested…had initially vested based upon their investment in infrastructure that they had put in place for the apartment complex. Reasons for divesture, abandonment, they were told by petitioner and parenthetically I've added in Schoonmaker that the site would be used for parkland or commercial purposes and coupled with a passage of twenty years. I reference you back to the original declaration deed for the subdivision, which clearly states that there are exemptions for three specific lots. Those exemptions are to the residential covenants and I've actually included in this package FMD, tab entitled FMD is a complete series of all deeds associated with Fleetwood Manor so Fleetwood Manor deeds - FMD takes you through the original declaration document as well as all amendments which are on file with the County Clerk's office and that's been verified in tracing out what's on the deeds themselves as well as going back to the I guess you'd call it the liber table of contents if you want to go look at a…look up specific items. O.K. All right. All right as I mentioned the original lot was sold by the developer in '58 without removal of the possible commercial use exemption. There was no amendment in the sale deed, copy of the original sale deed from June of 1958 is also included in your package for reference and there are no known or documented permit applications on that property until the two thousand time frame. So it sat for well over forty-five years, fifty years arguably until a permit was applied for. Public safety and welfare complaints regarding traffic flow and parking overflow onto the street you know I've put in you know all sorts of information here but I think I can reference you back to the 2006 ZBA meeting where there was a very clear consensus coming out of the residents of the sub-division and in fact they're here this evening to repeat those same safety concerns. This is not just about somebody building a lot there is a…there is a justifiable concern for those of us who live in that sub-division there is a concern relative to the traffic patterns. We contend with having to get over, go over across the fog line in order to make a right-hand turn so we don't have people on our tails honking their horns because we are slowing them down. They want to get home out in Montgomery or wherever they are going. It's real. It's not a figment of our imagination we hear the horns honking in our…in our a…behind us. We've seen vehicles three months ago and this was articulated at the Town Board meeting a car came around the corner and hit the curbing with such force it ripped the curbing out of the ground. So we have a real concern here relative to safety and welfare. There's going to be concern with street level parking at that location, proximity to that stop sign, site line distances, there's a 55 mph transition which recently moved from down 17K to between actually it was down west of Drury Lane (Town of Montgomery) and its now moved to between Fleetwood Drive and Drury Lane. So now you've coupled with a near blind spot if you will or blind hill that people are coming over and at that point a good number of people are probably trying to speed up and get to that 55-mile an hour mode trying to get home. All right I've also provided a bit more information relative to the Fleetwood Manor deed in the next document this is page 16. The question is if in fact it does predate Town of Newburgh Zoning Law, do those covenants in fact end up being the defacto Zoning Laws for that sub-division. It certainly has the appropriate zoning language in terms of covenants and restrictions, to run with the land, restricting usage to residents alone, the minimum lot sizes, setbacks, permitted uses, maximum structures per lot and things that I didn't put in here like we can't have any wildlife, game, chicken or fowl or cows or chickens, cows or other types of animal. Block C, lots 1 through 3, specifically and explicitly exempted from the document of residential covenants. O.K.? So that being reserved for possible commercial use and I reference you back into the Schoonmaker Homes case wherein there were specific claims that there were commercial intents for that property versus apartment intents. In fact one of our residents, and I don't know if he is here this evening I don't see him, had commented that in fact he recalls the developer actually making that argument. And again noting that the bargain sale deed in June of 1958 does not contain any removal of the exemption either it simply refers back to the Fleetwood Manor deed or declaration. O.K.?  We have here a specific action, an exemption from residential and then couple that with the time based issues that have been certainly established by lack of Building Permits over time and loss of the property for taxes in fact three times over the course of the last fifty years and we have what might strongly constitute abandonment under the legal definition. I've included here also for just presentation purposes a extract of the deed and in fact also note that the covenants have an initial expiration date of thirty-one December 1980. The only place within this particular document where there is an automatic renewal clause is within the residential covenants so a this lot specifically being exempted from the residential covenants brings into question whether or not it maintains any status relative to the sub-division after thirty-one December 1980. O.K.? And a…O.K. I've provided here relative to the concerns about traffic and traffic volumes data which I received from the New York State DOT and in fact the Coldenham Road data was a component of the talking points document that I provided a copy of to the Town Board when I a spoke before them on the 17th of June. The other a is documentation relative to average…a average daily traffic at Rock Cut Road and then a I also had a taken the opportunity to take a snapshot of the traffic volume map that is shown in foyer area of the Building Department for the Town of Newburgh. O.K.? And last but not least RC Enterprises vs. the Town of Patterson a this had a thirty year delay after completing the initial phases a similar to our circumstances, long term infrastructure usage for the initial phase plus questions over proper sizing of same precluded future vesting, reasons for divesture recoupment, investment in the infrastructure used over a period of thirty plus years, question whether sufficient capacity was initially provided. Again I mention in here the Town water system, which was, connected in the early 90's early to mid 90's. Some of our residents, during our discussions, have said they're still not really satisfied with water pressure but I guess that's for another venue to debate. The residents had continually complained about poor storm sewer performance and insufficient water pressure. In fact we were unable to use our fire hydrants until we were connected to the Town water system there was insufficient water pressure to even afford us proper fire safety protection. Abandonment in this case they had a very clear and this is an extract right from the case opinion failure to act over a period of decades was I believe the closing…a the closing item in that and here again we have approximately fifty years with no permit applications, lot lost for taxes three times, sold during active development without a residential covenant protection. So position summary here's here's let's let's call it what it is. Zoning laws basically if I read these correctly would indicate that the permit should not have been issued. If there were vested rights issue it probably should have been subject to a…to ZBA review a when I called the Building Department on 6/4 after finding out we were told 6/3 about the a…the pending construction we were told there was no review required. I asked why weren't we notified, wasn't wasn't this subject to review and the answer was no this was a Permit issue issuance based upon a vested rights opinion. All right. And as I've also noted the vested rights retention is highly questionable, lot line change, driving a 265-A base time limit in the 1960's and the legal precedences that I've a mentioned here this evening and gone through with you bring forth the issues of abandonment, recoupment of public welfare and safety. I also have a petition here this evening with fifty-two signatures attesting to their safety concerns. This isn't just a Bill Corbin issue, this is the residents of Fleetwood Drive, Fleetwood Manor all relatively concerned with their a for their safety. So I guess the question is what are the current construction implications? Now certainly we have an Article 78 pending and I guess we'll debate these at that venue but from the Putnam Armonk opinion where substantial construction has been commenced but expenditures there are unsubstantial no vested rights accrue to the owner. Similarly where substantial expenditures have been made but substantial construction has not commenced no vested rights will accrue I guess that will be something for debate. Concerns with construction relative to us if we are going to talk about you know there's really two components here I guess in…in net, one is whether or not the permit is valid that's the interpretation of the ordinance. Do we want to talk past that or do we want to leave it at that?

Chairperson Cardone: I think we need to leave it at that.

Mr. Corbin: Then we'll leave it at that.

Chairperson Cardone: I'll defer to Counsel. 

Mr. Donovan: Sure, that's good. 

Mr. Corbin: Any questions?

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: I'd just like to know what zone are we talking about now out there?

And Joe what was this...

Mr. Mattina: It was viewed as R-3 with water and sewer.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. But now it's been changed again?

Mr. Mattina: As of July 2nd (2008) it's now R-1.

Mr. McKelvey: But this counted on the R-3?

Mr. Mattina: Counted on the R-3. Correct. 

Mr. McKelvey: O.K.

Mr. Corbin: I've also provided in there R-3 and R-1 Tables relative to setbacks, etc. and just my own assessment.

Mr. McKelvey: Yours was put in under R-3. Yours went under R-3 right?

Mr. Corbin: Yeah and I assume that would stand because I think that was the case with the Exeter situation. The courts effectively redefined it back to R-3 for an interim period; they've now supported the R-1.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from public? If so, state your name and address.

Ms. Pisano: My name is Patricia Pisano, I live at 10 Crestwood Court in Fleetwood and I would like to say that my biggest concern is getting in and out of Fleetwood. It is dangerous right now as it is to get onto 17K and if you put a house there with a driveway and they are going to drive in and out of it, try to get out onto the highway they are going to get creamed basically. Somebody is going to hit somebody. Somebody is going to get hurt and that's basically my concern. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: I have some questions here.

Chairperson Cardone: Go ahead.

Mr. Hughes: Under what circumstances were the Permits issued? They were here before us and were denied. I'd like to know how it evolved to a Permit.

Chairperson Cardone: They were here with a larger house….

Mr. Mattina: Right. They were here the first time. 

Chairperson Cardone: … and they were denied. Yes

Mr. Mattina: Correct, a different location, different house, different sizes, everything else. The second submittal it was issued under 185 - 64 - A.

Mr. Hughes: Which says?

Mr. Mattina: 'The new zoning density, area and lot dimension requirements imposed by this section and this chapter shall not apply to the following: (1) Any proposed subdivision which has duly received preliminary approval from the Town of Newburgh Planning Board prior to January 1, 1992.'  This house is exactly like it was proposed in 1955.

Mr. Hughes: Yes and what did you base your opinion on issuing the Permit, the dimension of the house and it being compliance with the offsets side yards?

Mr. Mattina: Right. It was viewed as it was submitted in 1955 and was approved in '55; the approval in February was the same as '55.

Mr. Hughes: Could you repeat that please?

Mr. Mattina: It was based on the original setbacks that was approved in 1955 and the '08 one was the exact same dimensions, house, square footage, offsets.

Mr. Hughes: So you're saying they would be comparable to all the other houses that were built back then?

Mr. Mattina: Exactly. 

Audience murmuring.

Mr. Mattina: It's exactly how it was approved.

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me…just…

Ms. Pisano: I say that nobody in this development agrees with that at all.

Chairperson Cardone: Right now the only thing that we wanted to know was the house that was proposed was the same house that was proposed in…

Mr. Mattina: …in 1955.

Chairperson Cardone: …in 1955.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Yes?

Mr. Corbin: May I respond?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes you may Mr. Corbin.

Mr. Corbin: Mr. Mattina with all due respect, all right? Within it's 164…or 185-64 correct? Grandfathering?

Mr. Mattina: 185-64-A. Correct.

Mr. Corbin: 64-A, actually A (1) which deals with any proposed subdivision. 

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Corbin: I refer you to 164-B. All such lots or sites which may be approved under the provisions of this section shall have three years from the date of enactment of this chapter to obtain a building permit. Following such a three-year period, said subdivision or lots thereof or site not subject to a valid building permit shall be resubmitted to the Planning Board for approval in full conformity with the provisions this chapter. 

Mr. Hughes: And the date of the Town Law that it was enacted?

Mr. Corbin: That 12-16…

Mr. Hughes: 91?

Mr. Corbin: 1991.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you and thank you.

Mr. Corbin: So that section needs to be taken in its entirety versus just taking the components. The same thing was apparent when I looked at the documentation received, which referenced 185-18, which was non-conforming lots of record, which I've included in here as well. Item A which says…actually Item A-1 non-conforming lots of record, existing lots, nothing shall prohibit the use of a lot of less than the prescribed area or width when such lot is owned individually and separate from any adjoining tract at the time of enactment of this chapter, provided that all other provisions of this chapter are met. Future amendments. Item C In the event of a change or an amendment to this chapter, the provision of which establish or increase either lot size yada, yada, yada and at the very end then the lot contained therein shall have three years. If you look at 185-64 it specifically mentions in 185-64-C provisions herein supersede and amend 185-18, which otherwise remains in full force and effect, and this section is to be considered a future amendment for purposes of interpretation of 185-18 A-3 of this chapter in all other applications and respects. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for that information. Now would it be safe to say then that you determine by 185-64-A-1 that you were in authority to issue that permit but weren't familiar with C?

Mr. Mattina: No. To me C doesn't apply, or B doesn't apply. All such lots and sites which be approved under the provisions of this section, this subdivision was not approved under this section of this.

Mr. Hughes: And so your argument is because of that clause under the section that it didn't meet the requirement?

Mr. Mattina: Correct.  

Mr. Hughes: Counsel?

Chairperson Cardone: That it was an existing…

Mr. Donovan: That's what we're here to decide.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes? 

Mr. Beesmer: My name is Jim Beesmer. I'm with the developer.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Beesmer: I'm the one that followed the entire process with the approval of this permit. I started it and went through the approval process. 

Mr. Hughes: When?

Mr. Beesmer: First of all, first of all the application when it was submitted stated right on the application that it was being submitted under the previous existing law and subdivision. It states right on the application that it was submitted under preexisting conditions.

Mr. Hughes: When was this Jimmy?

Mr. Beesmer: This was when we submitted the application.

Mr. Hughes: This year, last year?

Mr. Beesmer: No, no it was in January.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Beesmer: We are only going to talk about the application that was approved.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Beesmer: I don't see the reason to go back to the other applications but there was a first application where the house was turned and it was a larger building and it did not represent what was on the existing subdivision as they referred to in 1956. So what we did was, in the second application we went ahead and I'm not going to argue with the people here but the footprint that is on the '55 or '56 plan is identical, identical in size to what building was approved. There is not a foot added nor subtracted. It's the exact footprint. The offsets are the same offsets that were on that existing plan.

Mr. Hughes: Setbacks?

Mr. Beesmer: Pardon?

Mr. Hughes: The setbacks.

Mr. Beesmer: The setbacks were exactly what was existing the front yard, the side yards, O.K. Just to review the taking by the State. I went to Poughkeepsie. I got a copy of the taking. We brought it back. We reviewed it. It did not change once we turned the building back to Fleetwood Drive it did not change the offsets. O.K. The corner of the property in the taking was never changed. It's the same corner that was there in 1955, the same radius. O.K.? The same view, the taking did not take anything from 17K until it got in, more into the property it took 16 foot off the back line. The back line was 70 foot and it was cut back to 16 foot but the 54-foot was still fine as far as any dimension as far as the lot size was concerned. O.K. When we went through the process we…turn around…I had to get Town Highway approval. I went to the Town Highway we got the application and the approval from the Town for the curb cut which was shown on the plan, the same spot in the building when and actually if you look at the building the parking area for the building is at the right corner so it's away from the intersection. It's as far away from the intersection as you can get. The offset on that side of the property line is 10-foot. Mr. Corbin's house, his offset is only 6-foot. We don't have anything near 6-foot. I mean we're further away from our property line than he is from his property line. O.K. And the offset off the street…this house matches the entire thirty or forty houses. It's the same house. It's one-story in the front, two-story in the back…

Audience murmuring.

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me; excuse me we can only hear one person at a time. We can only hear one person at a time.

Mr. Beesmer: The driveway is on the corner of the house; the footprint of the building that is shown on the '56 subdivision is exactly the same building that is on the plan and was designed and the foundation sits there, the footings and the walls sit there. It was exactly as it was described in the original sub-division. O.K. Nothing has changed. Everything is the same and as I said before just to follow up we had and everyone was aware that the submission was being done under that pre-existing condition and I believe Mr. Taylor reviewed it and there was a position letter in the file. I've never read it. I mean I don't know what it says but he must have said it was O.K. or these fellows would never have issued it, never issued the Permit. So consequently the question is and I'm not a lawyer and I don't know but we followed everything to nth in the file, we didn't try treat we didn't try to do anything we're not deceptive. We're not doing anything. We're doing exactly what a guy could have done and maybe it's not right, we're going by the law but I'll tell you everything was done as it would have been done in 60, 70 or 2010 so nothing has changed. I want you to understand that. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. 

Audience Member: May I speak?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes but I think a gentleman in the back wanted to speak. Just identify yourself.

Mr. Souilliard: My name is Harold Souilliard, I live at 13 Fleetwood Drive, what I would like to know if its the same size property where is the driveways? Every house throughout that whole development there is a 10-foot driveway on the right of the house. If you put a 10-foot driveway the way its going to the right you won't have a driveway you don't have enough room to put that 10-foot driveway. That's the first concern, where are they going to park? Explain to me where the cars are going to park. His argument exactly before, where are these cars going to park when they're parking there? They have probably…they're lucky if they got room for one from what I can tell. Can't prove it 100% but I'd almost bet there is one-car parking. Everybody in our development at least has three-cars. Where are we going to put them on the street? We can't across the street. It's supposed to be no parking yet the Town Police don't even do anything about it. They don't even come in and Police it. We've complained about it. I was clipped in February by a car walking in that street and you mean to tell me it's a safe place to put people. I don't think so maam. I do not at all. That's my concern and these kids come through sometimes at 40 mph or better and nobody stops them. The Police were notified I don't know how many times. You know what happens? Nothing. That's what I think about this Town you guys don't do nothing to protect the people. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Yes? 

Ms. Pisano: The only thing I want to add is I have lived in that development almost all my life and as far as things not changing since 1955 I'd have to say yes, they have. The traffic pattern and the traffic flow has changed drastically. That was farm country when we moved in there. There was nothing there. Now there's plenty of cars going up and down that road. I myself have been rear-ended trying to turn into that neighborhood and just recently the other…that car that ran over the curb where that house would be. I don't think that I would want to move into a house especially if I had kids on that corner that close to the corner of 17K and Fleetwood Drive.   

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Souilliard: I have one thing to say. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Souilliard: I'm Carol Souilliard, I live at 13 Fleetwood Drive also. The other thing like this lady said that was farmland back when that was put there. You go back the speed limit on 17K was 35, 55 on 17K is a joke. They sit out there and watch the cars go through. They are doing at least 60, 65 and that is not without exaggeration. Try to go in and out of that road you put another building there and oh yeah, it's off to the right, there is not going to be room for a driveway for one, for two they're going to put a sound barrier up, some shrubbery or something? Who is going to maintain that property so we can see to move in and out of that road, to look down 17K if you are going to go to Newburgh?  That's not going to happen. I was hit and had an accident up on 17K and Bracken Road (Town of Montgomery) and because the Town did not take care of cutting the grass and opening up the stop sign that I could have been killed. Now they have a stop ahead sign. Are we going to wait until somebody gets killed at that intersection of our road before something gets done there? Putting another house there is going to be a disaster. There is no parking at that house unless they're going to put that house down the hill not where they're putting it because there is no room for a driveway.

Chairperson Cardone: There is a gentleman over here that had his hand raised first. 

Mr. Turk: Tom Turk, 3 Crestwood Court, I have a different concern. I believe that there is an ulterior motive to putting this house up there. I've lived there for sixty years, I come in, nobody has ever made a motion in the area to buy that property and put a building or a home on it or anything else. It's hardly big enough a decent size chicken coup.  It's not that big, if you've not been out there it would behoove you …

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I've been out there.

Mr. Turk: You've know how small it is compared to the way houses are being built today on what type lots are out there. But I'm concerned that by letting them continue to put something up there you may be setting a precedent that's going to affect the development that's at the end of us the undeveloped portion of Fleetwood. All right?  We…remember not too many months ago we gone through the developer wanting to build up there low cost housing. If you set some sort of precedence by just by them just putting just one house there you open up other areas in the Town as well as where we are and I would urge you to use a good thinking and good homework on this before you decide if you are thinking about issuing a go ahead on the Permit.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Beesmer: I would just like to go back to the driveway because it seems as though nobody believes there's a driveway there. The driveway won't be any different than probably two-thirds of the other houses that are in this line. The lot as he said he thinks is smaller; the lot is the same size as every lot that goes through those thirty houses up that street. O.K.? The other thing, it seems as though the property, how long have you owned it John (to John J. Lease)? 

Mr. Lease: About…I bought that property in 1990.

Mr. Beesmer: 1990 and it was just sold to Mr. Yannone a couple of months ago for the house but there is as much room as there is on any other house to park the number of cars. It's a two-bedroom house, this is not a mansion, it's a two-bedroom house. There's room there to park two-cars just like every other house. I think the person that's going to have the most trouble to park their cars is the next-door neighbor because the lots been maintained, the grass has been cut and cars have been parked there continually for how many years? 

Chairperson Cardone: There's a lady in the…I think this gentleman first and then the lady in the back. I think you; you were first, then...

Mr. Lease: Hi, my name is John Lease first of all I'd like to say that I understand the concern of the Zoning Board and I understand the concerns of the public and I just wanted to say we really tried to do everything right to build a house where it was originally supposed to be but I just want to talk about the time line because I think maybe that's important. When we got the Building Permit issued I think in the middle of February at that point I went out and put up For Sale signs and new home…

Audience murmuring.

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me I can only hear one person at a time you'll get a chance to talk.

Mr. Lease: …so I put up a For Sale sign the first time and that sign was destroyed. So I thought maybe it was a snowplow and that happens a lot, I went out there a second time and I put up another one and it was run over. I put up a third one and at that time I went to a sign maker and I put another sign up To Be Built-New Home and those signs were gone and I went out there a fourth time and put up another For Sale sign. So by the fourth week of February through the third week of March I put up and lost six signs. Two times when I was out there I spoke to homeowners in the development and I told them what my plans were to build a house, so…and really the lot is almost identical to almost every lot in the subdivision and the footprint is identical. I understand that people want what they want and they don't want other people to come in once things were done but I really only want what was originally proposed and furthermore we went out and when we sold it to a sister company I'm partner's in Academy and we went out to a bank Walden Federal to give us a construction loan, we took that construction loan, paid for the land, took the first draw, got call from the banker the other day and banking is really important to me, my livelihood is based on relationships and being able to deal with bankers and the banker said to me 'John, what the heck is going on, what did we put a loan on?' I said, I said I'm sorry but I mean I was given a Building Permit and I thought what I would offer you was a good mortgageable piece of property and I'm sure the Town will stand behind it but I've got a loan on a piece of property. I think my reputation is very important to me and to have a Stop Work Order on a piece of property that I have my name on and to have a call by the banker that has got a big financial interest in a piece of property thinking maybe that I tricked him that's very hurtful to me so I think maybe you could take that into consideration. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Down here from you and then you.

Ms. Reiman: My name is Frances Reiman, I live at 28 Fleetwood Drive, I've lived there twelve years with my husband. He used to work strange hours because he worked at the Airport for a while, never once have we seen a For Sale sign on that lot. But mainly when there is construction began I came home from Newburgh one day and I slowed down coming around that corner because sometimes people coming out of Briarwood Crescent just come out they don't really slow down and as I came around and I don't know whether it was this gentleman if it was construction or not he was parked on the wrong side of the street, the truck with the workers was parked in front of the construction site and if someone else had been coming down and even at 30 mph I would have hit because I had to move over on the wrong side in order to get around his car. That is going to be a very dangerous intersection. We have buses coming in and out of there and I think it should be thoroughly studied. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. I do think that we've been given a lot of information tonight and it is my feeling and I don't know about the rest of the Board that this Public Hearing should be held open until next month and holding the Public Hearing open you would also get a chance to be able to express any feelings that you have next month and I don't know how the rest of the Board feels about this. I do think though that Mr. Corbin wanted to make a response to an item.

Mr. Yannone: Can I speak as the property owner before you close the Public Hearing tonight?

Chairperson Cardone: I'm not…what I am saying is that I don't feel that we should close the Public Hearing but rather hold it open until next month.

Mr. Yannone: But I would just like an opportunity as the owner of the property to speak tonight before...I'll be brief.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. But Mr. Corbin had his hand raised first so I would like…

Mr. Corbin: I guess, you know, the comment about, you know, we have a lot to lose relative to parking maybe that's true. We've taken care of that property. We've lived there nineteen years, we took care of the property, it was lost for taxes, lost for taxes in '88. Mr. Ed Fitzgerald bought it. Mr. Ed Fitzgerald had ownership. He stopped by and he new full well we were taking care of the property. I told him to stop by if he ever wanted to sell the property. We've taken care of that property since the day we moved in until just recently when this construction so by rights before Mr. Lease and all the others bought it we could have sought ownership of that property under adverse ownership rules. All right? We didn't do that, that's not the kind of people we are. We took care of it in good faith and O.K. so we took advantage of parking on it. That's to me, we lot the property, I asked Mr. Fitzgerald to please contact me if he wanted sell it. In fact he did not do so. I don't know the terms under which Mr. Lease actually was able to affect the sale, haven't done any research on that. But I will tell you that, you know, again going back to roughly 1999 and 2000 it certainly met the 10-year statute for it so and you know, we could have taken half that property under the claims that we were just simply maintaining it and the owner had full knowledge and we didn't that's not the type of people we are here. We are not trying to steal from somebody. We are concerned about safety going in and out of that. I've got a sixteen-year-old son that's going to have to negotiate that corner. He's going to be a new driver, I shouldn't say that in front of my insurance agent, he is going to be a new driver who is gonna have to negotiate what we as experienced drivers sometimes have to make allowances for and in fact as I said break the Law by crossing that fog line which we are not supposed to do by New York State Law, Traffic Law. That's only for emergencies and we have to actually get to the side of the road in order to effect a right turn into that subdivision. Now I don't have the data here but you know, I've done a search on the web relative to you know the width of these openings versus probability of accidents and there are statistics out that say the more you narrow those openings with a higher degree of difference between speed limits from one road to the next means that you've got an increase in probability of an accident. All right, that's I think known traffic design issues. I think it was the University of Arizona who had done the study but I don't have the data here so I can't state that really…as a statement of fact.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Corbin: And again going back to a Mr. Beesmer's comment about the lot line. I understand that they've gone through their business process, they've done what they were supposed to do but I still go back to, you know, Mr. Taylor's opinion that unfortunately it's almost like tainted evidence because it had very clear assumption stipulation in there that the Building Department did not follow up and even though its clearly delineated on the applicants paperwork. Guess we're all unhappy with the Building Department. Sorry guys.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Corbin: And yeah I, you know, I've clearly have some accusations here as …I'm a sign stealer, I guess I …I have never seen them, I have never seen a sign at that part. There is one there even today even though its under active construction. If you want those signs this is probably a good point to have advertising. I don't see anything there and other issues relative to the Article 78 I'm not going to discuss. I've already started preparing my paperwork associated with it. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. thank you. Yes, please speak into the microphone. Give your name.

Mr. Yannone: My name is Ray Yannone; I am the manager of Academy Realty. I purchased this property. John is a part of Academy Realty with me we do some development together and I purchased the property in mid May of this year and I'm a builder in the area, life long resident and I'm very familiar with the Building Department, with Mr. Beesmer and I did my due diligence. I know the Building Department is extremely thorough in review of plans, they are detail orientated rarely would expect them or to find them to make a mistake. If anything, they would make sure they didn't. Jim is a lifelong resident, developer his whole life again very detail orientated. I went in this eyes wide opened, I did due diligence. You know, I looked at the folder; I looked at the process they went through. I have purchased lots like this in the past in existing neighborhoods and built on them so I recognized it as something that was kind of the norm in the Town of Newburgh in old subdivisions. As John said, you know he and I went to a bank that we deal with. We borrowed a significant amount of money for a construction loan, we started the process, John was reimbursed for the lot, you know and his expenses. The only thing I can say is in retrospect I look back at this for the past month repeatedly, what did I do wrong, what could I have done differently, what was overlooked and I just don't know, you know. But now we have a messy situation on our hands. I don't feel, I mean if the Board decides to overturn this Permit at some point I think you're setting again, talking about precedence, you're setting a precedent where I think in the Town of Newburgh people are going to have to send certified mail to the residents of the neighborhood and wait sixty days before they are going to be able to build. I just don't…I just wanted to make sure that I made these points and one brief point the Building Department required me…the forms for a foundation are in place but the required me to have a surveyor to come out and locate those forms and make sure it matches that map…from 1950…whatever year it was. So I can certify to this Board and the residents that whatever was on that map is going to be certified to the Town or we're going to be tearing it down because that was the basis of it. That's all.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: Is this a spec house?

Mr. Yannone: Yes, it's for sale it's not for rent. 

Mr. McKelvey: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: May I ask you a question Mr. Yannone?

Mr. Yannone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: What made you and your partner go to the Building Department after there was a rejection to build on that property?

Mr. Yannone: I purchased the property in May.

Mr. Hughes: So did you know about the approach to this Board before where it was turned down?

Mr. Yannone: Yes. As a matter of fact I had, he reviewed the plans with me, get pricing on building the house and the intent was to build a much larger house. That's when Mr. Beesmer got involved, he works for John and helps him with these projects and then he looked at the plan that was there and he had a plan designed to meet the original specifications.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering that question. I have another question for Mr. Corbin. How many people here tonight are from the neighborhood and are concerned about this? Would you raise your hand? Stand up please. (Some audience members rose)

Mr. Corbin: Many of these are people that signed, I mentioned the document but I was apprehensive because of the Article 78 the cornerstone may be preference and reference.

Mr. Hughes: Anybody here for the project? (Some audience members rose)

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Everyone may be seated but I do need to put that into the record. Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: Just to be clear that's not how we generally make decisions though.

Chairperson Cardone: That's right. Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: I was wondering if something else was going on here tonight the place is full you know. 

Mr. Corbin: Can you hear me now? O.K. I guess the microphone got turned off somehow. Just one question, Mr. Beesmer, you had mentioned it was going to be a two-bedroom home?

Mr. Yannone: That's incorrect it's a three.

Mr. Corbin: Yeah, I was going …

Mr. Yannone: I was going to correct that I'm sorry.

Mr. Corbin: It's 1052 sq. ft.

Mr. Beesmer: Three-bedroom house, two bath. I'm sorry I apologize.

Mr. Corbin: That's all right, just correcting the record. It is a single-level house, unfinished basement, 1052 sq.ft. give or take, three bedrooms, two baths. Two of the bedrooms are I think one of them is 72 sq. ft. and the other is 88 sq. ft., the master suite is a spacious 10 x 10, I think, it's 100 sq. ft. Just wanted to make sure the record was correct that's all.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: As I said my feeling is I would like to have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open until next month. 


Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Mr. LoBiando: Excuse me. Before the vote, Madam Chairwoman, I just have a copy of my papers that were filed in court and it contains exhibits that I think should be part of the original record so I would just like to hand it up to the Board.

Mr. LoBiando approached.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes



                                  Mr. Manley: Recused


Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you.
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(9-3-56) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot depth, front yard south setback, front yard/north setback, building height and lot surface coverage to build a new single-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Edward Biagini. 

Mr. Reineke: Do you want me to wait for the other Board Members to come back?

Chairperson Cardone: I'll just go over why we are here.

Mr. Donovan: Do you want to serve us with any papers Steve while you're here?

Mr. Reineke: Yes, actually we have papers for the Board but they're more for delivery than service.

Chairperson Cardone: If everyone will remember, this applicant was before us on May 22nd and we had asked for more information. Ms. Drake suggested that we keep the Public Hearing open to get more information for the applicant to determine whether they would reduce it to a two-bedroom and to get information in reference to how the Health Department would evaluate the septic system. There was an issue of the adjoining septic and the road ownership were other items that needed to be clarified.

Mr. Reineke: Again for the record, my name is Steve Reineke; I am the attorney for the applicant. I hope to be not nearly as exciting as some of the things you had this evening and I think with the package that we've just delivered to the Board we've been able to address the questions that were asked. After reviewing the Board's concerns with the owner, the applicant there was a reduction in the size of the structure. There was also a modification to the extent of the driveway parking area so we've been able to eliminate the lot coverage variance request that has been eliminated. Also the north side of the property and I did provide you with summary sheets so…that's the one entitled Memo to the Board, we had a surveyor Dan Yanosh go and review the deed descriptions of the surrounding property and you'll find…it's a large map…it shows the ownership of Oak Street and interestingly enough when he went through the titles and plotted the whole packet out the area of land between our property and Oak Street apparently belongs to the larger parcel on the other side of Oak Street and that first lot area the road was never dedicated to the Municipality. There is no record of a deed into the Town; there was no subdivision for road dedications and the deed as referenced by Mr. Yanosh's review indicates that the road did pass through it and the property was subject to the rights of the Town, the public and others to use it. So the thought that we had had and which was clearly a concern raised by the Board if the Town went to widen that what would happen to the area between our lot and Oak Street? That is land owned by the other property owner. I had Mr. Foti from the engineer's office, he'd be happy to go over why he doesn’t think the road can be expanded on our side but in fact the ownership question did indicate that we do not have any frontage on Oak Street we abut on a narrow strip of land owned by that other property which kind of raised a question in my own head since we don't have frontage on two roads I don't think we are a corner lot but we still have a setback issue. We were able to reduce the proximity of the structure and the deck from the 8-feet that it was previously in the May 22nd application, we've now expanded that area…that yard area to a total of 14-feet…I believe that would still require a variance but I don't think it's now the same issue as being a front yard variance. We are still looking to have the yard that fronts on River at the same setback of 33.17-feet and what we did provide…I didn't provide it yet…we have an aerial photography on which we have identified the lot lines and the other homes that are right in that vicinity to show that our proposed front yard would be very similar to the ones on the adjoining and properties across the street. (Mr. Reineke approached) Sorry we only have one of these if you could start at one end and pass it along.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Reineke: Also in the packet you will find correspondence from the Department of Health. They reviewed the proposed septic, they advised us that due to the lot size it would be proper to apply for a variance so that application was submitted. That letter is the response they did have a requirement for a notation as to the separation distances, and the showing of all septics within two hundred feet. That note is on the map, its referred to in the Health Department plans and we also found out which I'm sure the Building Departments aware of that there is now a new requirement for wells that they have to have casing and caulk down to a depth of 50-feet which at least 10-feet have to be in bedrock so that is a requirement that is shown on the letter as well. 

Mr. Manley: How far is the proposed well from the property line? I'm kind of looking at the scale here and it looks like it is less than 20-feet.

Mr. Foti: My name is Joe Foti, I work for Zimmerman Engineering, we prepared that plan. The wells are…the well is 15-feet from the property line which is the Health Department requirement. 

Mr. Manley: 15-feet?

Mr. Foti: 15-feet, yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, do you have the report that was written from the County the last time? Did you say Mr. Foti your name is?

Mr. Foti: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: How do you propose to get your two hundred feet down gradient from your septic system to the well?

Mr. Foti: You actually don't need two hundred feet in this situation with the location of the well off to the side. I actually had a discussion with Mr. Sims from the Health Department and I showed him the method by which I came up with the distance that I have…that we have the well away from the septic system and he indicated to me that that would be acceptable. There is a method with a curve that has the calculation and the hundred thirty feet, a hundred thirty three feet that we have there is…its just a little bit more than what we would be required. Approximately one hundred thirty feet is required.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a diagram from the State Department with that methodology described?

Mr. Foti: I do but I don't think I have it with me.

Chairperson Cardone: Ron, are you referring to the letter of June the 6th?

Mr. Hughes: I believe it was.

Chairperson Cardone: From the Department of Health?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Did you want me to read it?

Mr. Hughes: Especially the part about the down gradient requirement of two hundred feet. 

Chairperson Cardone: It says -

In reply to your letter dated 6/4/08, please be advised that based on the information provided, the proposed well location is not in compliance with NYSDOH Appendix 5-B, and is therefore, not considered acceptable for new construction. We also remind you that the separation requirements must be increased by 50% whenever water may enter the well less than 50' below grade. Furthermore, Section 74.4 (b) of the N.Y. S. Sanitary Code states that where individual water supply and sewage disposal systems are to be installed on a single lot, the minimum lot area shall be 20,000 sq. ft. Signed by Edwin Sims, P.E., Director, Bureau of Sanitary Engineering

Mr. Hughes: Is that the same Mr. Sims that you are referring to?

Mr. Foti: Yes, it is.

Mr. Hughes: Well here you have 12,507 sq. ft. and all that our Chairperson just read.

Mr. Foti: That's the section that the latest letter from them is allowing a variance from. They indicated to me that as long as we were able to comply with all the other separation distances from well to septic they would be willing to waive the 20,000 sq. ft. requirement. 

Mr. Donovan: That's the letter of July 15th?

Chairperson Cardone: This letter of July 15th. Do you want me to read that one?

Mr. Hughes: I didn't have that in my packet.

Mr. Donovan: I think they just gave that to us.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you want me to read it?

Mr. Hughes: Well, no I'll go (inaudible)

Ms. Drake: It's my feeling at this point that I think that the Public Hearing should be held open again so that we have time to review this application being we just received it tonight. You know review the plans that we just received this and the Health Department letter. I don't know if …

Mr. Hughes: I have another question too. I'm not satisfied with any of this at all. I mean I realize that there is a reduction here of one-bedroom that took place since the last proposal however that is just square footage of living space. My real concern here is the health situation with the lots that are around here and the self-contamination on this property itself. Is this a spec house?

Ms. Biagini: No, my husband and I want to live there, trying to live there.

Mr. Hughes: Do you realize the seriousness of health issue here and sanitary problems that are created by proximity to the well?

Ms. Biagini: I've spoken with Mr. Foti…

Chairperson Cardone: We need you to use the microphone. It can be taken off the stand.

Ms. Alisio: My name is Emily Alisio and my husband and I hoped to live on this lot. Now I've spoken with Mr. Foti about all the concerns. We've spoken with the Health Department. My husband and I are perfectly confident that it'll be fine. 

Mr. Manley: I have a question, actually of the…I guess paragraph on the second page says…this is from Mr. Sims, 'please be advised that no technical review of the proposed water supply or sewage disposal system has been performed by this office. This is considered the responsibility of the Town of Newburgh unless they request our review and approval.' That's respect to the on site septic system or…? So, do you…it was always my understanding that the Health Department reviewed all septic systems and…

Mr. Canfield: Not totally true.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: Anytime there…let me back up, what we enforce is the New York State Health Department guidelines, which Orange County has adopted. The Town of Newburgh of course has adopted them as well. Any typical sub-surface system is under the jurisdiction of the local municipality. If there is something out of the ordinary, a fill section or there is alternative type systems or if the required separations, well up gradient, down gradient separations are not met then we must refer to the County for their approval…in this scenario we would have to see the County's approval approving what is being designed and submitted. I don't know if that answers your question Jim.

Mr. Manley: So what you're saying is that you would take these current plans and submit the sewage disposal system as outlaid in these plans to the County…?

Mr. Canfield: No we would not. What we would do is a referral letter. O.K.? Basically for the applicant's design professional. He will need that for the County to review it on our disapproval and our referral and then of course they will reply back through him to us…

Mr. Manley: So the County has indicated that they would entertain a variance however they haven't actually given their green light to it at this point. They would have to see the plans as outlined by the applicant after you deny it and refer it.

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. But I think the key word here is the Health Department stating a variance it's not a variance, as this Board knows a variance. Typically when there is separation issues that cannot be complied with there will be alternatives…O.K…to perhaps down gradient wells, there will be some type of substitute to protect that down gradient well whether it be an ultra violet type system, there will be some type of alternatives that they will request to see in place which may if there even isn't an issue…if I remember correctly the property across the street is down gradient…I don't know where the well and septic is on that property…

Mr. Foti: There is no well and septic in…

Mr. Canfield: There's nothing over there?

Mr. Foti: Not within the…the confines of the lot that we're…that developed directly across the street, there is nothing down gradient.

Mr. Canfield: There is nothing there. O.K. and again in that scenario first thing…O.K.  whatever they do is fine and then the next house that goes in, if there should be a house it needs to comply and maneuver around what's already in the ground. O.K.? But for the protection of this particular lot and with this issue that's before us, the less than two hundred feet that Ron was referring to again we'd have to refer it to the County Health Department what would be the recommendation, the requirement of the Health Department not so much the recommendation, the requirement to allow this. That's what we would base our decision on.

Mr. Hughes: My ultimate concern here is in…if you've been out there on the site and you read the topo's and the contours and you see where it's going…where the engineer outfit has located the sub terrainian system everything runs right towards that well.

Mr. Foti: Actually that's not true. It runs towards River Road and the well is off to the north of where the system is and it is not directly downhill from where that system is…

Mr. Hughes: Could you tell me sir what's under the ground there? Do you know the property that well?

Mr. Foti: What's under the ground? 

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Foti: I can't tell you what's under the ground but I mean I have been on the site.

Mr. Hughes: If you've been out on the site you can see it's a great big deal of shale there and rock.

Mr. Foti: Not from the deep test pits that we dug there. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah?

Mr. Foti: We encountered no shale and no rock. It's almost a sand and gravel.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah?

Mr. Foti: The information from those deep holes is on the plan.

Mr. Hughes: Well I'm not really comfortable with one hundred and thirty feet away from that there. I would suggest that we send this out to the Department of Health and I would like to see a methodology or a narrative of the methodology of this curve that you're talking about.

Mr. Foti: O.K.

Ms. Eaton: Shouldn't Mr. Sims letter state the square footage of the lot that they would agree upon for their variance? 

Mr. Reineke: Well Mr. Sims reviewed…he references this map, which has the square footage on it. 

Mr. Hughes: Yes, but Mr. Foti…

Ms. Eaton: I'd like to see that in a letter.

Mr. Hughes: …referenced a 20,000 sq. ft. and we only have 12, 500.

Mr. Reineke: The variance was a request for a variance from the 20,000 sq.ft.

Mr. Hughes: 40,000.

Mr. Reineke: 20. 

Mr. Hughes: Where did that come up? Where does that figure come up?

Mr. Reineke: That's the Health Department; we're talking two different things. The Health Department says for the septic unless you have a variance your lot size, your minimum lot size is 20,000. There is a provision for a variance of that requirement and if you look at the latest letter you'll see that he is referencing a variance of that section which is the 20,000 sq. ft. requirement.

Mr. Manley: Right its 20,000 for a septic but 40,000…

Mr. Reineke: For septic, yeah has nothing to do with zoning. 

Mr. Manley: Right.

Mr. Reineke: The Health Department variance was simply a variance on their required lot size for septic and the various provisions that they have for a septic system.

Mr. Hughes: I'm still not seeing 20,000 listed anywhere.

Mr. Reineke: It's in the section.

Ms. Drake: It's in the previous letter from June 6th.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Drake: It's stated in the June 6th letter that a single lot must have a minimum lot area…shall be 20,000 sq. ft. and that's what they're saying in this other letter is they would have to grant a variance for that.

Mr. Donovan: One of the things that might be helpful too is we don't have a copy of Mr. Foti's letter of July 9th so we Ed Sims response but we don't know what information was provided in that letter.

Mr. Reineke: O.K. We, you know, we will be happy to provide all of that information and as I said earlier we don't mind providing it. We can't get a Health Department approval without a submission of plans. We can't get the submission of plans to the Health Department without a referral from the Building Department which won't be able to give us the referral until we can make an application for a Building Permit which we can't do until we address whether or not we can obtain the variances so I just want to make sure where everybody understands that if you're looking for us to get an approval from the Health Department as part of this process it can't be done. We can't get to that step.

Chairperson Cardone: I don't think that's what we're looking for.

Mr. Reineke: O.K. I'm just… 

Chairperson Cardone: At least I'm not…

Mr. Canfield: If I may add something, you already did make an application to the Building Department that's what got you to this level. 

Mr. Reineke: Right.

Mr. Canfield: We can do a referral based on the application that we do have submitted. We do have enough detail on this engineered (inaudible) system, the new one that we have tonight. We can do a referral with that system. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. If we held this open, do you think you could have that information by our next meeting? 

Mr. Canfield: We can do a referral letter tomorrow. I'm not certain, I can't respond on behalf of the Health Department.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Canfield: They take some time to turn issues around, so…but I can do a referral letter tomorrow, if that'll help.

Mr. Reineke: We would have not problem and thank you, we would have no problem. We need to get it anyway. So whether we get it in the context of this Board acts and we have to try and get it or we try and get it now and then the Board acts after that's received it's an academic issue. We need it.     

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion that we hold this over then.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Mr. Hughes: For discussion, this is to refer to the Health Department not the Planning Department?

Mr. Canfield: Health Department for the septic design.

Chairperson Cardone: Right and also to give us time to go over the material that we received this evening.

Mr. Hughes: Right but now the applicant's targeted goal is to skate by, if you will, the 40,000 sq. ft. required in the zoning in the Town and 20,000 sq ft., you don't even have that so how is this formula going to cook?

Mr. Reineke: We already have the variance from the Health Department. That's the latest letter. 

Ms. Drake: You have a letter stating that they'll entertain a variance. You don't have actually have the variance yet. Right? I mean the variance you are going to get when you get your approval from the Health Department?

Mr. Donovan: That's not necessarily dissimilar to what happens at the Planning Board when an applicant goes to get his Permit from the DOT. The DOT would typically write a letter that says its approvable at its present location but don't come back to us until you have your final approval. So this situation which generally frankly falls…I understand the concerns, O.K., typically whether a septic system is going to work or not is not necessarily within this Board's purview. We have, you know, 40.000 versus 12,000, we have other dimensional requirements that fall within our purview and then obviously you can't if you were to pass the variance, issue the variance which doesn't get Health Department approval there is no lot. Now I'm sensitive to the concerns that are being raised but generally it's one step removed from what the ZBA does. 

Chairperson Cardone: But I still feel that we need time to go over the materials that we received this evening.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have anything to say? Do you want to read us what that letter says or?

Mr. Reineke:  Oh, this letter, this letter says it's the first paragraph of the letter followed by the conditions that they say 'please be advised that based on the information provided we consider the proposed layout acceptable for a variance from Section 74.4 B of the New York State Sanitary Code subject to the following conditions. Again that's not the approval of the system as Mr. Canfield pointed out, they are saying fine it's acceptable for a variance but we are not approving it because A) they haven't reviewed it for that purpose and B) they won't unless it's referred by the Town. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. So it's subjective to a variance?

Mr. Reineke: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 74 B you're saying?

Mr. Reineke: Health Department is saying it.

Mr. Donovan: The New York Sanitary Code 74…

Mr. Reineke: 74.4 B New York State Sanitary Code.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: In the mean time we have a motion and a second.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.? Roll call. Are we ready?

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: No

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Reineke: Just for control purposes we understand it will get to the Health Department, we would be delighted but we would be very much surprised if we're here at the earliest before September based upon typical Health Department reviews. Do you need for us to…?

Chairperson Cardone: My concern is that the Members of the Board have a chance to look over the materials that they have this evening. 

Mr. Reineke: I'm only talking procedurally do we need to contact the Board if we have not received the information from the Health Department to get it continually extended?

Chairperson Cardone: I'm just one Member of the Board but I would defer to counsel who cautioned us that that is not something that we need in order to act on what is before us.

Mr. Donovan: With the understanding that it was important to some Members of the Board though.

Chairperson Cardone: That's right. I'm saying I'm speaking as one person. 

Mr. Donovan: So I guess the question for the Board is do you want the applicant back before we hear from the Health Department? Or would you rather the answer come from the Health Department before he comes back.

Mr. Hughes: I would like to hear from the Health Department.

Mr. Reineke: And the applicant doesn't have a position on it because we need to get the Health Department approval in any circumstances. So if the Board is more comfortable we don't mind waiting for that decision. 

Chairperson Cardone: Well that's my feeling you are not going proceed with that O.K. anyway so what we need to act on really that doesn't enter into it because you have to get that approval anyway.

Mr. Reineke: Regardless. My question was more procedural. August comes do we have to request an extension?

Mr. Donovan: He wants to know if he has wait to get the floor or the Health Department approval. 

Mr. Reineke: Yes, I do.

Chairperson Cardone: My response would be no.  

Mr. Hughes: I would like to see what they have to say. I mean this, and I'm not contesting your engineering opinion.

Mr. Reineke: No, no don't misunderstand, my question is comes August do you need us to appear to request another month while we are waiting for the Health Department or can we all agree until a Health Department decision we will not be place on the agenda.

Mr. Hughes: We have 62 days.

Mr. Reineke: You haven't closed the hearing.

Mr. Donovan: You haven't closed the hearing.

Mr. Hughes: Until we close the Public Hearing the 62 days starts to ride after that.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. But we could still have the Public Hearing and then if you still want to see that we could close the Public Hearing and just get that information and not make the decision.

Mr. Donovan: What we don't want to have happen or what the applicant doesn't want to have happen is that he doesn't hear from the Health Department, he comes, he waits through all the Public Hearings next month and he stands up at 10:30 or 11:00 and we say oh you didn't hear from the Health Department see you next month. 

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, we would never do that to someone.

Mr. Donovan: Well then he is going to be looking for you to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Reineke: No. No. 

Mr. Donovan: Not tonight, a month from now.

Mr. Reineke: Well my question is can we consider the hearing extended and remaining open until the information, the decision comes back from the Health Department. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I would handle it a different way. I would continue to a date certain and then if we don't have…

Mr. Reineke: May I request that the Board continue the Hearing next month if in fact the information from the Health Department has not been received.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. That's fine.

Mr. Reineke: O.K. Thank you. I was trying to agree I think.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. O.K. The Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel on legal questions raised by tonight's application if I can ask you to step out in the hallway.

Mr. Manley: Oh, wait we still have one more (referring to GDP Amodeo, LLC. application).

Chairperson Cardone: No, that Public Hearing is closed.

Mr. Donovan: It's on the agenda, but…

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing is closed.

Mr. Manley: So we just have to…

Chairperson Cardone: Make a decision.  
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GDP AMODEO PARTNERS, LLC 
       UNION AVE (RTE 300) & ORR AVE, NBGH






       (96-1-6, 7, 8, 9, 11.1, 95-1-37.2, 36) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the side yards setbacks (single and combined), the rear yard setback, the lot surface coverage and the lot building coverage to build a commercial (retail) and restaurant space.

Chairperson Cardone: We have one other item on the agenda, GDP Amodeo Partners, LLC., on Union Avenue and Orr Avenue. They had come before us, we had closed the Public Hearing but we were waiting for figures from the Building Department so that we could deal with the correct figures and everyone has that information at this time. This is a Type II action under SEQRA.

Mr. Donovan: Actually it's not.

Chairperson Cardone: No its not. 

Mr. Donovan: What did the Planning board do, are they done?

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes, there was a Neg Dec.

Mr. Donovan: So we should issue our own Negative Declaration then.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: Well I think the applicant did a better job at going back and taking care of a couple of those variances so they've actually reduced the number of variances that were required and...

Mr. Donovan: Just for purposes of clarification, what we asked the Building Department to do was issue, do a chart if you will and the variances that heretofore been issued relative to Orr Road (Avenue) don't need to be revisited, they've already been granted so what we are dealing with four area variances; a rear yard of 19.7 ft. instead of 60 ft., a side yard of .8 ft. instead of 30 ft. and then we have lot building coverage of 17,573 sq.ft. as opposed to 17,511 sq. ft. and lot surface coverage of 43,778 sq.ft. instead of 35,022 sq.ft. So those are the four area variances. 

Mr. Manley: And, in fact the one side yard is going to be the side yard of one of their other properties.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Mr. Manley: So really you're looking at three.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, there was also a use variance that was listed there that I don't think was necessary. 

Chairperson Cardone: It was not…it was not listed in the original application, no.

Mr. Donovan: When this came back, there was an issue that the Building Department raised as to whether or not the Building Department suggested that perhaps there would be a use variance because the restaurants are allowed in conjunction with a shopping center so long as the shopping center is on a parcel that is greater than five acres. Since the Cosmo site, well the Cosmo site is on an area of one acre the issue was did that require any additional relief? And, I've indicated to the Board that if it did require additional relief it would be an area variance not a use variance however if you look at one parcel, one site, one site plan what we're calling, I think we're calling it, the Shoppes at Union Square as just one site I think its consistent with what happened before and we don't need to be concerned with the five acre shopping center issue because the entire site will be…is over five acres. Just to let you know that concern was addressed.

Mr. Canfield: Just for the record, the issues that were raised by our department, the Building Department and myself, we have been satisfied with the response from counsel for the Town which has been forward to the Zoning Board attorney and the Planning Board attorney for that matter. We have no outstanding issues with it. It was just an item that stuck out to us we thought it would be the right thing to do to bring it to everyone's attention. 

Ms. Drake: I appreciate that.

Mr. Canfield: Past practice has been set; we have no issue with it.

Mr. Manley: Based on that, I would be prepared to make a motion for approval.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone has minutes from last month? Do we have any have a motion to approve the June minutes? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

 Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: I have one more item. Everyone should have in their possession the proposed Town of Newburgh Local Law amending Chapter 185, entitled Zoning of the Code of the Town of Newburgh to Establish the Light and Heavy Industrial Equipment and Recreational Vehicle Sales, Service and Repair Overlay District and if you remember, this issue came before us a few months ago. This was on 9W north.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: I would advise everyone to look this over and if have any comments to make please get them in writing to me.

Mr. Hughes: By the next meeting?

Chairperson Cardone: Sooner than that, as soon as possible.

Mr. Donovan: Does he say when the Public Hearing is on that?

Chairperson Cardone: The Public Hearing is August the 18th but we need to…if we have any input, we need it well before that date. Does anyone have anything else? O.K. 

If not, I a motion to adjourn until next month.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned.
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